
tf-\ ̂ -Av; v-~:

VSSS"
•<;%
v -^\- ANNUAL REPORT

2008-09

Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: Syndicate House, Manipal - 576 104



Late Sri T Ramesh U Pai



Maha Rashtra Apex
Corpora t ion Limited

BOArtD OF BlH

Executive Director

Director

Director

SriGAREGO

Sri S R GOWdA

Sri K B SHETTY

Company Secretary

Bankers

Sri J M PANDEY

SYNDICATE BANK
CORPORATION BANK
ICICI BANK LTD.
KARNATAKA BANK LTD.

Auditors M/s RAO & SWAMI
Chartered Accountants
Vidyaraflina Building
UDUPI-576101

Registered Office "Syndicate House"
Upendra Nagar
MANIPAL-576104

Share Transfer Agents M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt.Ltd.
Unit^ Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd.
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate
7-B J R Boricha Marg
MUMBAI-400011

MRACL 65th Annual Report 2008-09



Maha RashtraApex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 65th Annual General Meeting of the members of MAHA RASHTRA APEX
CORPORATION LIMITED will be held as follows:

Date : Wednesday, September 30,2009 Time: 4.00 p.m.
Venue: MANIPALJUNIORCOLLEGEAUDITORIUM.MANIPAL-576104

The Agenda for the meeting is given below:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2009 and the
BalanceSheet as onthat date and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To Appoint a Director in the place of Sri S R Gowda who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolution with or without modification as a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 269 and other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 1956 (read with scheduleXllloftheCompaniesAct,1956)andin terms of Clause No.134&180
of the Companies Articles of Association and subject to the approval of members of the Company Sri G A Rego be
and is hereby reappointed as Executive Director of the Company for a period of 2 years from 1 st December, 2009".

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolution with or without modification as a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED that the Registered Office of the Company be changed from 3rd Floor, Syndicate House,
Manipal - 576104 to 3rd Floor, Front wing, North Block, Manipal Centre, 47, Dickenson Road, Bangalore - 560 042
witheffectfrom 01.10.2009."

By Order of the Board,

Manipal GA Rego
August28,2009 Executive Director

MRACL 65th Annual Report 2008-09



Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. Duly completed instrument of proxy must be lodged with the Company's Registered Office not less than
48 hours before the meeting time.

3. The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 28.9.2009
to 30.9.2009 (both days inclusive).

4. Members are requested to bringtheircopyoftheAnnual Report along with them to the meeting.

By Order of the Board,

Manipal G A Rego
August 28,2009. Executive Director

INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING REAPPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTORS AND EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 173(2) OFTHECOMPANIESACT, 1956.

ITEMN0.2

Sri S R Gowda, an Engineering Graduate has got ample experience tn the field of administration as well as Public
relation and he has acquired sufficient knowledge in the field of finance to be competent to become one of the directors
of the Company.

He is also a Director in the following Company:

1. Canara Steel Ltd.
2. Canara Nidhi Ltd.
3. Manipal Home Finance Ltd.
4. Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co.Ltd.
5. Manipal Gold Co.Ltd.
6. Manipal Chit Fund Pvt.Ltd.
7. Manipal Medi Records Pvt.Ltd.
8. Manipal Coir & Foam Pvt.Ltd.
9. Metropolis Builders Pvt.Ltd.
10. ChitrakalaApartments Pvt.Ltd.
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11. El'dorado Share Services Pvt.Ltd.
12. Dagny Investments Pvt.Ltd.
13. Crimson Estate & Properties Pvt.Ltd.
14. RajmaM Trade & Investments Pvt.Ltd.
15. Anil Sunil Trade & Investments Pvt.Ltd.
16. Jaymahal Trade & Investments Pvt.Ltd.

He is member of Shareholder/Investor's Grievance Committee and Audit Committee.

ITEMN0.4

Sri G A Rego, was appointed as Executive Director of the Company Initially for a period of five years from
1 st December, 2001 to 30th November, 2006. On expiry of this term he was reappointed by the Board for a further period of
three years from 1 st December, 2006 to 30th November, 2009. The Board has again decided to continue his
appointment as Executive Director for two more years from 1st December, 2009 to 30th November, 2011. The terms
of reappointmentof SriGARego as Executive Director are as follows:

a) Salary: Rs.14,520/- per month with suitable annual increment as decided by the Board.
b) Conveyance Allowance: Rs.5,445/-per month.
c) Medical Reimbursement: For self and his family members. The total cost of which shall not exceed one month's

salary in a year.
d) Leave Travel Concession: Once in 2 years in accordance with Company's rules.
e) Leave: On full pay and allowances in accordance with the rules of the Company.
f) Club Fees: Reimbursement of one Club fees other than admission fee.
g) Personal Accident lnsurance:lnsurance coverage upto an extent of Rs.2 lakhs only,
h) Provident Fund: Company's contribution to PF as per the applicable rules and norms,
i) Leave Encashment: Eneashmentas per the rules of the Company.
j) Car Facility: Provision ofacarwith Driver for use on Company's business,
k) Telephone: Provision of telephone at residence for business purpose.

Variation: The terms and conditions as set out in the above resolution may be altered or varied from time to time by the
Board at its absolute discretion so as not to exceed the limits of Schedule XII.

Notice: The appointment may be terminated byeither party by giving 3 months notice to the other Party.

Since SriGARego is above 70 years approval of members is required by Special Resolution and hence the same has
been proposed to be passed as a Special Resolution.
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ITEMN0.5

The Registered office of the company is at present situated at Manipal. For better administrative convenience it is
proposed to shift the Registered Office from Manipal to Bangalore. The above shifting will be within the same State of
Karnataka and within the jurisdiction of the same Registrar of Companies. In order to change the Registered Office
within the same state, the consent of the share-holders is required by means of a special resolution. Hence the same
is being placed for your approval at this AGM.

The Board considers that the change of Registered office is in the best interest of the company and recommend the
resolution for approval of members. No Director is concerned or interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board,

Manipal GA Rego
August 28,2009 Executive Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 65th Annual Report and Audited Statements of Account for the year ended
31st March, 2009.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended

March 31,2009
Previous Year

March 31,2008

Profit before Interest, Depreciation,
Lease Equalisation and
Provision for Taxation

Less: Interest
Lease Equalisation
Depreciation

Less: Provision for Taxation
(earlier years paid)
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax
(earlier years paid)
Prior Period item adjustment (Net of Tax)

Net Profit/Loss

Add: Previous year's surplus

Amount available for disposal

361.01
(49.46)

88.87

134.61

400.42

(265.81)

0.00

1.25

14.75

(281.81)

(11097.52)

(11379.33)

351.37
(58.39)

96.52

2039.67

389.50

1650.17

300.00

1.20

Q.QQ

1348.97

(12446.49)

(11097.52)

REVIEW OF OPERATION

The Company could not involve in fund based business activities due to Cancellation of its licence by the Reserve
Bank of India. The recovery position from the borrowers during the year is not full satisfactory. The company is in the
process of disposing off its assets including investments in Kurlon Limited to arrange adequate funds to repay the
Deposits/Bonds. The Hon'ble High court of Karnataka has given permission to sale of investments in Kurlon Limited. It is
worth mentioning that the Company is in the process of augmenting funds through all possible channels to expedite the
repayment of Deposits/Bonds even though the requirements as per the order of High Court of Karnataka could not be
fulfilled in time as expected. During the year under review the collection of dues under HP/Lease/Loan/Bills etc was to the
tuneofRs.494.14lacs.
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The Company posted a net loss of Rs. 281.81 lakhs for the Current year. In view of this loss the Board expressed its
inability to declare dividend to Equity/Preference Shareholders.

SCHEMEOFARRANGEMENT

In terms of Scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnatakar the Company has repaid
Deposits/Bonds aggregating to Rs. 95.11 Crores till 31.3.2009. The details are given below:

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Category Payable Paid till

31,03.09

Face Value of Rs.5000/- & Less 1258.70 1160.69
Instalments (Above Rs.5000/-)
I 3448.10 3448.10
II 4503.00 4503.00
III 5211.00 397.90
IV 3516.40 1.90
TOTAL 17937.20 ' 9511.59

PERSONNEL
The Staff strength has been reduced considerably and the minimum staff members required for functioning of the
Company are retained. The above austerity measures taken by the management helped a lot to reduce the overheads
of the Company.

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits as specified in Section 217(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
As required under Section 212 of the CompaniesAct,1956 the Audited Statement of Accounts along with reports ofthe
Board of Directors and Auditors of Subsidiary Companies namely Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Company
Ltd., Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt. Ltd., EI'Dorado Investments Pvt.Ltd., and Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd., are annexed.

DIRECTORS
Sri G A Rego's appointment as Executive Director expires on 30th November, 2009. The Board of Directors in their
meeting held on 28th August, 2009 has decided to reappoint him for a further period of two years from 1 st December, 2009
to 30th November, 2011.

The necessary resolution for his reappointment is put up for the Shareholder's approval in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Sri S R Gowda, Director retires in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Director confirm that:

ii In tho preparation of the annual accounts.the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanations relating to material departures.

Ii) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
on 31 st March, 2009 and of the loss of the Company fpr the year ended as on that date.

iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

REPLY TO AUDITORS' OBSERVATION

The Board is taking various steps to accelerate recovery. It has constituted an Asset Recovery Board with adequate
powers to settle One time Settlement Cases. Recovery Facilitators are also appointed at selected places. Special efforts
are on to induce the loan defaulters and bring them forward for settlement. The Company has met fair success in this
process.

Consequent to the closure, of most of the branches and discontinuation of business activities.there has not been
any Significant transactions which merit the continuance of Internal Audit system. Hence as a cost cutting measure
the Internal Audit System has been discontinued with effect from the year 2003.

With regard to Auditors' observation in Paras 2(e)(f)(g)(i)(j)(k) and (I) explanations given in the relevant notes B(1) to B(5),
B(16),B(19),B(23),and B(24) of Schedule 'M1 of the Accounts are self-explanatory.

AUDITORS

M/s Rao & Swami, Chartered Accountants, Udupi, the present auditors of the Company retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting. A Certificate under Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received from the
Auditors, confirming that the appointment if made will be within the prescribed limits.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

As your Company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, there is no information to submit in respect of the above.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a detailed Report on Corporate Governance is enclosed. A
Certificate from the Auditors regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is made as part of this
Report.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

In conformity with Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges the Cash Flow Statement for the period
ended 31st March, 2009 is Annexed herewith.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude to all the Bankers of the Company for their continued support and co-
operation. The Directors also thank the customers, creditors and shareholders for their support and the staff members
for their devoted services.

•y

For and On behalf of the Board,

Manipal GARego KBShetty
August 28,2009 Executive Director Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 2009

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

The Company is keen to maintain excellent Corporate Governance and in this connection it has made all out efforts to
ensure that its objectives are achieved without leaving any stone unturned underany circumstances.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of Board

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March,
2009.66% of the Board Members consisted of Non-Executive and independent Directors. Composition of the Board
of Directors of the Company and their other Directorship(s)/Committee Membership(s)/Chairmanship(s) as on 31st
March, 2009 was as under:

Six Board Meetings were held during the period 2008-09. These meetings were held on 28th April 2008,29th July 2008,
18th August 2008,25th October 2008,24th January 2009 & 17th February 2009. The details are follows:

SI.No. Name of Director Categoryof Directorship No. of Meeting Attendance No. of other No.of Membership
Attended atlastAGM Directorship Chairman(C)

1.

2.
3.
4.

Smt.ShanthiRPai*

SriGARego
Sri SR Gowda
MrKBShetty

Promoter Non-Executive
Chairperson
Executive/Whole time Director
Independent-Non-Executive
Independent-Non-Executive

1

6
6
5

No

Yes
Yes
No

1

15
16
Nil

2

2
2
2

'Expired on 18.7.2008

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition of the Audit Committee meets all the criteria under the law. The Committee comprises of three Directors,
majority being Non-Executive and independent. It met five times during the period 2008-2009 on 28th April 2008,29th
July 2008,18th August 2008,25th October 2008 and 24th January 2009.

The Audit Committee comprised of the following members-

Sri K B Shetty Chairman
Smt.ShanthiRPai Member upto 18.07.2008
Sri G A Rego Member from 29.07.2008
Sri S R Gowda Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.
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Attendance of the Directors in the Audit Committee Meeting:

Date of Meeting No. of Members Present

28.04.2008 3
29.07.2008 2
18.08.2008 3
25.10.2008 3
24.01.2009 3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Non-Executive Directors stopped drawing any remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending Board/
Committee Meetings. Therefore remuneration committee has not been formed.

Details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Director during the period from 1.4.2008 to 31.3.2009 is given here below:

i) Whole-Time Director ... Rs. 2.74 lakhs
ii) Non-Executive Directors ... Nil

SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Committee comprising three members of the Board, approves transfers, transmission issue of duplicate shares and
review and redress Share holders grievances/complaint on matters relating to transfer of shares and non-receipt of
Balance Sheet. The Committee met 19 times during the year under report.

The composition of Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee and attendance of members in the meeting are given
below:

SI.No Name of Director Category of Directorship No.of Meeting Attended

1.

2.
3.
4.

SmtShanthiRPai

SriGARego
Sri SR Gowda
SriKBShetty

Promoter Non-Executive
Chairperson (upto 18.07.2008)
Executive Director
Independent-Non-Executive
Independent-Non-Executive

6
19
19

1
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meetings were held at Manipal Junior College Auditorium, Manipal as under:

AGMNo. DATE TIME Special Resolution required for

62 29.09.2006 4.30p.m i) AppointmentofSriGARegoas
Executive Director (whole time Director)

ii) Alteration of Memorandum &Articles of Association
due to sub-division of Shares

63 28.9.2007 4.00p.m iii) Alteration of Memorandum & Articles of Association
due to Consolidation of Equity Shares.

64 29.9.2008 4.00 p.m Nil

All the resolutions as set out in the respective notices were passed by the Shareholders. No special resolution was
required to be put through Ballot.

POSTAL BALLOT

The Notice of 65th Annual General Meeting for the year 2009 does not Contain any item which requires approval by
Postal Ballot.

DISCLOSURES

Due to non-compliance of certain clauses of Listing Agreement the Trading of the Company's scripts was suspended by
NSE and BSE on 11.11.2002 and 6.7.2005 respectively.We have already taken adequate steps to fulfill the requirements
of NSE and BSE to get the suspension revoked as early as possible.

The Company does not have any related party transactions that are material in nature either with its promoters and/or
their subsidiary Companies, Directors, Management and relatives etc.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a) Quarterly/Half-Yearly Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to Stock Exchanges in addition to getting the
same published in the National & Regional Newspapers as per the Listing Agreement.

b) Company does not have web site.
c) Company has notmadeanypresentationstoanyinstitutionallnvestors/Analystduringtheyear.
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MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONANDANALYSISREPORT

Consequent upon the cancellation of the NBFC licence the Company desisted from accepting deposit and doing
Hire Purchase/Lease/Loan Business. At present Company's activities are restricted to recovery of Hire Purchase
instalments/Loans. The Company is also concentrating on repayment of Deposit/Bonds as per the Scheme of
arrangement/restructure sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year the Company recovered a sum of Rs.494.14 lakhs by way of cash and Bond/Deposit adjustments.

REPAYMENT OF DEPOSIT/BOND

In terms of Scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, the.Company has repaid
public investments aggregating to Rs. 95.11 Crores till 31.3.2009. The details are given below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Category Payable Paid till
31.03.09

Face Value of Rs.5000/- &Less 1258.70 1160.69
Instalments (Above Rs.5000/-)
I 3448.10 3448.10
II 4503.00 4503.00
ill 5211.00 397.90
IV 3516.40 1.90
TOTAL 17937.20 9511.59

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

All payments are made from Head Office only and existing Branches are not permitted to disburse any amount without
obtaining prior approval from Head Office.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

This subject has been covered in the Directors' Report.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The number of staff has been reduced to the minimum which is essential to run the organisation. There are only 7Q Staff
members working in the entire organisation as on 31.3.2009.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting
Date
Time
Venue

b) Financial Year
c) Date of Book-Closure

d) Dividend

e) Registered Office
f) Listing on Stock-Exchange

65th Annual General Meeting
30.09.2009
4.00p.m.
Manipal Junior College Auditorium, Manipal-576104.
1st April to 31st March.
28.9.2009 to 30.9.2009 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on
Equity/Preference Shares for the period 2008-09.
Syndicate House, Manipal - 576104
The Equity Shares are listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange
Exchange Ltd. & National Stock Exchange Ltd.

The Listing Fee for the year 2008-09 has been paid to both of the Stock Exchanges.

g) a) Stock Code BSE :
NSE

b) DematlSINNumberof
Equity Shares of the Company:

523384
MAHAPEXLTD

INE843B01013

As on 31 st March, 2009, 45,57,109 Equity Shares forming 32.21 % Share Capital of the Company stands dematerialised.

h) Market Rate Data : Not Available

Registrar and Share Transfer agents for physical and demat shares:
M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt.Ltd.
9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate
7-B J R Boricha Marg
MUMBAI-400011

I) DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING ON 31 st MARCH, 2009
No. of shares No. of Shareholders No of Shares Percentage

1
501
1001
2001
3001
4001
5001

Above

To
To
To
To
To
To
To

500
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
10000
10000

10252
1349
411
84
33
14
34
31

2634866
958292
575210
211307
114439
62064
246053

9347869

18.68%
6.74%
4.06%
1.48%
0.80%
0.44%
1.74%

66.06%

Total: 12208 14150100 100.00
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009

Category No. of shares
held

Percentage of
Shareholding

A. Directors, Relatives/
Friends and associates

B. Institutional Investors
C. Mutual Funds and UTI
D. Banks
E. Flls
F. Private Corporate Bodies
G. Indian Public
H. NRIs/OCBs
I. Any other(Please specify)

GRANDTOTAL ...

87,03,442

2,098

52,528
53,90,942

1,090

1,41,50,100

61.51

0.01

0.37
38.10

0.01

1-00.00

j) Plant Locations : Nil

K) Address of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for correspondence:

M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt.Ltd.
Unit MahaRashtra Apex Corporation Ltd.
9 ShivShakti Industrial Estate
7-BJRBorichaMarg
MUMBAI-400011
Phone:(022)23016761
E-mail:busicomp@vsnl.com

DECLARATION

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel affirmed compliance with the respective provisions of code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2009.

GARego
Executive Director
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have examined the compliance of corporate governance by Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd (the Company)for the
year ended 31 st March, 2009, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.Our examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thereof.adopted by the Company for the ensuring the compliance of the
Corporate Governance.lt is neitheran audit noran expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Based on such examination, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.we certify that
the Company has complied with the material conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
listing agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future Viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

forRAO&SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants

Udupi PVSHENOY
August 28,2009 Partner

Membership No. 020205
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of MAHA RASHTRA APEX CORPORATION LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MAHA RASHTRA APEX CORPORATION LIMITED as at 31st March,
2009 and the annexed Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are the
responsibility of he Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on ouraudit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, wegiveintheannexure astatement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.to
the extent applicable to the Company.

2. Furtherto our comments in theAnnexure referredtoin Paragraph(l) above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations.which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of ouraudit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required bylaw have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account referred to in this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2009 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2009
from being appointed as Directors of this Company in terms of Clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Aet, 1956.

e) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, dealt with by this report, have been prepared in
compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (SC)ofthe Companies Act, 1956, except
Note Nos.B(14) B(17) and B(20) of Schedule-M regarding creation of Capital Redemption Reserve for
redemption of 14% Cumulative Preference Shares, Non-disclosure of information in respect of acturial valuation
as required under Accounting Standared 15 Employee Benefits (Revised 2005) referred in the Note No. 8 and
creation of Deferred tax Asset.
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f) In terms of direction issued by RBI, we state that:
i) The Company has not obtained Credit Rating
ii) The Capital Adequacy Ratio is negative.
iii) There has been some delay in submission of Statements to RBI.
iv) In view of the negative networth, all lendings and investments are in excess of Credit Concentration Limit

stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India,
v) The company has encashed all the approved securities and utilised for repayment of deposits.

g) Though the networth of the Company is negative, it has prepared the accounts on "going concern" basis on
the presumption that deficit in operations will be effectively monitored (refer Note No.B(3) ofSchedule-M).

h) By its order dated 13th June, 2002, RBI has cancelled the Certificate of Registration granted to the Company to
act as Non-Banking Financial Company.

i) Accrued interest on deposits and bonds were provided upto 31.3.2002 only as per the Scheme of Restructure
of the debts of the Company as sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka (refer-Note B(1)(a) of
Schedule-M).

j) The company has stopped repayment of deposits/bonds on maturity dates, till the sanciion of Scheme of
Restructure by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka on 8th October, 2004. Now the company has started
repayment under the sanctioned Scheme and the short fall in repayment amounted to Rs. 84.26 crores (refer
Note Nos.B(1) and (2) of Schedule-M).

k) Though the management is of the view that it will be able to monitor effectively the deficit in operation, we are
unable to comment on the ultimate readability of company's assets.

I) Provision has not been made as required under RBI Prudential Norms since 1.4.2000. Had tr is been provided
for, the net assets would have been less and the accumulated loss would have been more by the provision
required (Refer Note No. B(6) of Schedule-M).

m) Subject to the comments made in Para (e), (f), (g), (h), (i), (j), (k) and (I) above, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us the said accounts read together with the notes
thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view:
(i) inthe caseof the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of theCompanyasat31stMarch,2009and,
(ii) in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date,
iii) inthe case of Cash Flow statement, of the CashFlowfortheyearendedonthatdate.

for RAO & SWAM I, .
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI PVShenoy
August 28,2009 Partner

Membership No.020205
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«MahaRashtraApex
™ C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT
Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our report of even date:

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets. We are informed that these fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management
once in a year and no serious discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. We are informed that assets
on lease are not physically verified as most of the lease accounts are under legal proceedings and the value of
these assets are not significant.

ii) The Company has informed us that stock on hire could not be physically Verified as most of the hire purchase
accounts are irregular and legal proceeding are in progress for recovery of dues.

lii) a) As per the explanations furnished by the Management, during the year the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or other parties listed in the Register maintained under
Section 301 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

b) We are informed that certain Companies to which loans were granted earlier are now having common
directors with the lending company on account of change of directors subsequently. In the opinion of the
management, section 297 and 299 are not applicable to these companies as per sub-section (6) of
section 299 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

c) Though the Company is persuading the borrowers to repay the loans, we are of the opinion that more efforts
are required to be put forthe recovery of these loans.

d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of
the CompaniesAct, 1956.

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase and sale of assets.
During the course of Audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

v) We are informed by the Management that Register required to be maintained u/s 301 is properly maintained
and during the year Company has not entered into any transactions which are required to be entered in the Register
maintained under section 301, as Section 297 and 299 are not applicable to transactions between two
Companies covered under sub-section 6 of section 299 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956.

vi) Though the company had stopped repayment of deposits/debentures matured after 15th April, 2002, in view of the
Scheme of Restructure filed before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, it has started the repayment of
deposits/bonds as under the Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka as referred in' Note
No. B(1) and B(2) of Schedule-M. The case filed by depositor before National Consumer Forum, New Delhi,
criminal cases filed at JMFC, Yellapur and JMFC, Davangere also are pending. We are informed by the
management that there are no orders by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank
of India or any other Court or Tribunal.
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Corpora t ion Limited

vii) We are informed that the Company has discontinued the Internal Audit system on account of discontinuance of its
regular business from 15th April, 2002.

viii)The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1 )(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

ix) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax and other statutory dues applicable to it and there are no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues for a period of more than six months from the datethey became payable.

b) According to the records of the Company, disputed Income-Tax has been adjusted from the refund due and the
Sales-Tax dues which has not been deposited on account of dispute are given below.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of the Statute Nature of Period Forum where Amount
Arrears dispute is pending

Andhra Pradesh Sales Sales Tax 95-96 Sales Tax Appellate 17.54
TaxAct 96-97 Tribunal

x) The net worth of the Company is completely eroded. The Company has incurred cash loss for the year amounting
to Rs. 226 lakhs (previous year Nil).

xi) As per the information given by the company, there are no defaults in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks. In respect of matured debentures and interest accrued there on upto 31.3.2002, company is in the process of
payment to debenture-holders as per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble
High Court of Karnataka on 8th October, 2004 (refer Note No.B( 1) of Schedule-M).

xii) In our opinion, the Company has maintained adequate records where the Company has granted loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

xiii) As the Company is not a Chit Fund, Clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 as amended by
the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 is not applicable to the Company.

xiv)The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities and other investments. The shares, debentures and
other securities held by the Company as long term investments are held in its own name except to the extent of
exemption granted under section 49 of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of Subsidiary, Riviera Steels Pvt.Ltd.

xv) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from bank or financial institutions.

xvi)During the year the Company has not taken term loans from banks or financial institutions and there are no
outstanding loans as on 31 st March, 2009.
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Maha RashtraApex
Corpora t ion Limited

xvii) During the year the Company has not raised any short term funds. The Company is in the process of repaying the
overdue long term funds, (all are raised before 31.3.2002)as per the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the

High Court of Karnataka (Refer Note No.B(2)).

xviii) The Company has not made any allotment of shares during the year.

xix) As per the information and explanations given to us the Company has created securities in respect of debentures
issued.As per the Scheme of Restructure sanctioned by the High Court, the unpaid deposits also are secured by
charge on company's financial assets (Refer Note No.B(1 )(i)).

xx) The Company has not made any public issues.

xxi) As per the explanations given to us and also on the basis of verification made by us, we report that no fraud on or
by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

forRAO&SWAMI,
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI PVShenoy
August 28.2009 Partner

Membership No.020205
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Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2009
(Rs.in lakhs)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. Shareholder's Funds

a) Share Capital
b) Reserves and Surplus

2. Loan Funds
a) Secured Loans

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1 . Fixed Assets

Gross Block
Less: Depreciation

Less: Lease Terminal Adjustment

2. Investments

3. Current Assets, Loans and Advances
a) Current Assets
b) Loans and Advances

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions

Net Current Assets

4. Profits Loss Account
Less: Reserves as per Schedule B

TOTAL

Schedule

A
B

C

D

E

F
G

H

Current Year
March 31, 2009

1442.70
0.00

1442.70

15799.84

15799.84

17242.54

2689.09
1806.12

882.97
386.86

496.11
3048.63

4090.09
4609.27

8699.36
3685.42

5013.94

11379.33
2695.47

Ofifn ac

17242.54

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

1442.70
0.00

1442.70

17516.83

17516.83

18959.53

2919.47
1841.26

1078.21 -
505.28

572.93

3050.14

4731.39
5051.61

9783.00
3384.18

6398.82

11097.52
2159.88

QQQ7 C.A

18959.53

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M As per our attached
Report of even date,

GAREGO KBSHETTY forRAO&SWAMI
Executive Director Director Chartered Accountants

SR GOWDA JMPANDEY PVSHENOY
Director Company Secretary Partner

Membership No.020205

Manipal Udupi
August 28, 2009 August 28, 2009
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«MahaRashtraApex
SI C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31st MARCH, 2009
(Rs.in lakhs)

INCOME

Income from Operations
Other Income

TOTAL

EXPENDITURE

Interest
Administration & Other Expenses
Depreciation

TOTAL

Profit after Interest & Depreciation
Less: Lease Equalisation

Profit/Loss before tax
Provision for Taxation
Provision for Fringe benefit tax
Prior period item adjustment (Net of Tax)
Profit after Tax
Add: Balance of Profit from previous year
Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Earning per Share [Basic / Diluted]

Schedule

I
J

K
L

Current Year
March 31, 2009

188.33
597.59

785.92
=ss==r

361.01
651.31

88.87

1101.19

(315.27)
49.46

(265.81)
0.00
1.25

14.75
(281.81)

(11097.52)
(11379.33)

(1.99)

Previous Year
March 31 ,2008

170.77
2433.21

2603.98

351.37
564.31
96.52

1012.20

1591.78
58.39

1650.17
300.00

1.20
0.00

1348.97
(12446.49)
(11097.52)

9.53

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M As per our attached
Report of even date,

GAREGO KBSHETTY forRAO&SWAMI
Executive Director Director Chartered Accountants

SR GOWDA JMPANDEY PVSHENOY
Director Company Secretary Partner

Membership No.020205

Manipal Udupi
August 28, 2009 August 28, 2009
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Maha RashtraApex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009
{Rs. in lakhs)

Current Year
March 31, 2009

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

SCHEDULE -A: SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

20000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
20000000 Redeemable Cumulative Preference

Shares of Rs.10/-each
(P.Y. 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of
of Rs.10/- each and 2,00,00,000 Redeemable
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.10/-

Issued
14150100 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
1763500 17.5% Redeemable Cumulative

Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each
6236500 14% Redeemable Cumulative

Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each

Subscribed and Paid-up

(a) 14150100 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully Called-up
(P.Y. 1,41,50,100 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/-each fully Called-up)

Less: Calls Unpaid
[Dues from Directors: Nil]

Of the above

(i) 11,667 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each were
allotted as fully paid pursuant to terms
of amalgamation without payment being
received in cash

(ii) 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
allotted as fully paid bonus shares on
capitalisation of Reserves

(iii) 4,08,240 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each allotted
as fully paid bonus shares on capitalisation
of Share Premium Account

(b) 316200 14% Redeemable Cumulative Preference
shares of Rs.10/-each

TOTAL

2000.00

2000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

1415.01

3.93

4000.00

2215.01

1411.08

31.62

1442.70

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65
2215.01

1415.01

3.93
1411.08
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Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Continued)
(Rs. in lakhs)

SCHEDULE - B: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(a) Capital Reserve
i) Balance brought down
ii) Transfer during the year

(b) Capital Redemption Reserve
[Redemption of 17.5% RCP Shares]

(c) Share Premium

(d) General Reserve

(e) Special Reserve
[Pursuant to RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997]

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - C: SECURED LOANS

From OTHERS

Unpaid Creditors being outstanding Bonds/Deposits
maturing after 31.03.2002 and inter corporate deposit

(Secured by first charge on Go's financial assets
book debts, receivables and pledge of Kurlon Shares)

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31, 2009

600.01
535.59

113560
176.35

997.48

226.52

159.52

2695.47

15799.84

15799.84

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

222.48
377.53

600.01
176.35

997.48

226.52

159.52

2159.88

17516.83

17516.83
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Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31s

SCHEDULE - E: INVESTMENTS

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - AT COST

A. GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

6 year National Savings Certificate at cost
Investment in Government Bonds

B. TRUSTEE SECURITIES
1518 6.75% Tax Free US64 Bonds of Rs. 100/- each

83800 Units of UTI - Masterplus - 91, of Rs.10/- each
6500 Units of UTI - Mastershare, of Rs.10/- each

C. OTHER INVESTMENTS
a) Quoted Equity Shares

20000 Voltas Limited shares of Rs. 1/- each
2200 TATA Power Company Limited

shares of Rs.10/- each
1 6000 ICDS Ltd. shares of Rs. 1 01- each
56000 Centurian Bank of Punjab Ltd. shares

of Rs.10/- each
1931 HDFC Bank Shares of Rs.10/- each

b) Unquoted Debentures

750 Jay Rapid Roller Limited
Debentures of Rs.1000/- each

c) Unquoted Equity Share

3000 General Investment & Commercial Corporation
Shates of Rs.10/- each

2000 Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Shares of Rs.25/- each

36368 Rajmahal Hotels Ltd. Shares of Rs.10/- each
58436 Mangala Investments Ltd. Shares of

Rs.10/- each
200000 Manipal Motors (P) Ltd.Shares of Rs.10/- each
600000 Manipal Home Finance Ltd .Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each

33990 Manipal Springs Ltd. Shares of Rs.100/- each
4000 MPL Finance&Leasing Ltd.Shares of Rs.10/- each

116102 Manipal Control Data Electronic Commerce Ltd.
shares of Rs.10/- each

5692804 Kurlon Limited shares of Rs.10/- each
750000 Manipal Automobiles Pvt.Ltd. shares of

Rs.10/- each

t MARCH, 2009 (Continuec

Current Year
March 31, 2009

0.14

0.00
14.41
0.92

.. 1C •>•>
" ••• O.iJJ

2.92

2.62
6.59

0.00
6.84

18.97

7.50
7.50

0.30

0.50
0.76

1.50
20.00
60.40
34.16

1.65

11.61
1714.44

75.00 -•'' ; ;" i r

1920.32

)
(Rs. in lakhs)

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

16 84

2.92

2.62
6.59

6.84
0.00

18.97

7.50
7.50

0.30

0.50
0.76

1.50
20.00
60.40
34.16

1.65
'

11.61
1714.44

75.00
1920.32
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« Maha Rashtra Apex
JET Corpora t ion Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 st MARCH, 2009 (Continued)
(Rs. in lakhs)

SCHEDULE - E: INVESTMENTS [Continued]
d) Unquoted Preference Shares

200000 13.50% Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference
Shares of El'dorado investment Co.(P) Ltd.
of Rs.100/-each

E) Equity Shares of Subsidiaries
5025100 Maharashtra Apex Asset Management Co. Ltd.
shares of Rs.10/- each
100000 Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd. shares of Rs.100/-
760000 EI'Dorado Investments (P) Ltd. shares of Rs
1799950 Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt. Ltd.
shares of Rs.10/- each

D. MUTUAL FUNDS

54001.28 f T India - Balanced (Growth) @ 15.62 each

[Total Market Value of Shares, Debentures
Securities and Mutual Funds - Rs. 88.85 lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 92.38 lakhs)]

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - F: CURRENT ASSETS

Considered Good
Interest accrued on Investments
Unsecured and Considered Good

Commission and Rent Receivable
- Due for more than 6 months
-others '

Sundry Debtors
- Due for more than 6 months
- others

Motor Vehicles/Machineries given on Hire Purchase
contract [at agreement value less amount received
unexpired & unearned Finance Charges and Insurance
& Taxes for the future period]
Repossessed vehicles at cost
Stamps in hand
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost
Cash in hand
With Scheduled Banks in Over Draft/Current account
With Scheduled Banks in Deposit accounts

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31, 2009

200.00

502.51
119.00
76.13

180.30
877.94

8.43
p. 41-™-— O,*»0

3048.63

11.94

574.26
0.15

574 41

900.89
6.53

907.42

1968.90
4.89
0.19
0.78
3.89

84.56
533.11

4090.09

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

200.00

502.51
119.00
76.13

180.30
-. 877.94

- 8.43
Q 40
O.HO

3050.14

0.79

651.05
2.60

RC-! RK

896.52
51.81

948.33

2415.21
4.71'
0.20
0.93
4.50

60.74
642.33

4731.39
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Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Continued)
(Rs. in lakhs)

SCHEDULE - G: LOANS AND ADVANCES

CONSIDERED GOOD

A. Secured

Demand Loan
Bills Discounted

B. Unsecured

Bills Discounted
Advances for which the Company holds no
other security than Debtors' personal Security
Other Deposits
Advance for purchase of Assets for
Hire Purchase/Lease
Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind
Advance Income-Tax and IDS - [Less provision]
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - H: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

A. Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors
Matured Deposit/Bonds with Interest
Amount due to Subsidiaries
Unclaimed Deposits - Investors
Delayed period interest on deposit
Collection and other Accounts
Liabilities for Expenses

B. Provisions

For Income Tax
For Non-performing Assets
For Reduction in Value of Investments
Fringe Benefit Tax

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31, 2009

544.95
33.15

277.86

3081.08
21.63

149.34
495.73

5.53

4609.27

284.75
141.88
402.83

0.99
865.18
491.11
16.00

1262.28
215.55

4.85

3685.42

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

559.54
85.40

285.47

3377.49
27.04

189.03
523.70

3.95

5051.61

306.44
192.98
379.37

0.47
505.75
503.37

14.37

1262.28
215.55

3.60

3384.18
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MahaRashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Continued)
(Rs. in lakhs)

SCHEDULE - !. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Income from Hire Purchase, Lease, Loans & Advance
Interest - Investments
(a) Long Term

[Tax Deducted at Source Rs, 9,30.860/-}
(Previous Year Rs. 9,43,71 3/-j]

Lodging Business
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 1,10,931,'-)
(Previous Year Rs. 1,09,064/-)J

TOTAL

SCHEDULE -J: OTHER INCOME

Miscellaneous Receipts
Service Charges
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 24.661/-)
(Previous Year Rs. 11, 053/-)
Income from House Property
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs 6,26,347/-)
(Previous Year Rs.6,17,857/-)

Dividend Income
Long Term

- Others
Bad Debts Recovered
Profit on Sale of Assets/Investments
Interest Remission

TOTAL

SCHEDULE - K: INTEREST EXPENDITURE

Others

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31, 2009

138.70

44.83

4.80

188.33

0.21
2.31

27.08

116.40
73.90

201.31
176.38

597,59

361.01

361.01

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

133.57

32.65

4.55

170.77

0.49
3.98

27.49

114,70
91.60

2077.52
117.43

2433.21

351.37

351.37

•

MRACL 65th Annual Report 2008-09 32



^MahaRashtraApex
C o r p o r a t i o n L imi ted

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 st MARCH, 2009 (Continued)
(Rs. in lakhs)

_ _ , . . : : „. . __„ »^

SCHEDULE - L: ADMINISTRATION AMD OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries & Bonus
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Gratuity
Printing and Stationery
Postage and Telephone Charges
Computers and Other Service Charges
Director's Sitting Fees anc! Travelling Expenses
Filing Fees
General Charges
Fire and other Insurance Premium
Share Issue Expenses
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Stamp Duty Paid
Staff Welfare Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors

- Audit Fees
- Certification Charges
- Out of Pocket Expenses & Service Tax

Rental Expenditure
Taxes and Licence
Travelling Expenses
Legal Expenses
Advertisement Charges
Bank Charges
Electricity Charges
Repairs to Buildings
Other Repairs
Vehicle Maintenance
Commission
Interest Tax
Bad Debts

TOTAL

Current Year
March 31, 2009

§2.84
6,88
3.23
1.64
7.66

17.01
0.54

0-16
14.71
0.51
0.00
0.24
0.00
4.74

1.75
0.25
0.37

— -,- 2.37
9.11
3.76
8.69

11.35
13.52

1.52
2.93
3-47
0.6S
4.42

24.85
3.31

441.07

65131

Previous Year
March 31, 2008

66.32
708
2.15
2.54

11.90
11.28

1.45
1.29

14.78
G.TO
0.47
0.24
0.01
4.93

1J5
' 0.25

0.40
--- 2.40

11.52
4.0?
9.82

16.54
0.88
0.76
5.07
3.72
0.40
4.31

18.59
0.00

361.09

564.31

>
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SCHEDULE - M: ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2009:

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounting and Income Recognition:

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the
Company and also in accordance with applicable mandatory accounting standards except Notes No. B(17) and
B(20).

b) The income from Bank Deposits and Government Securities are accounted on accrual basis.

c) Dividend on shares, interest on Debentures, Non-Performing Assets, overdue compensation, income from suit
filed accounts and miscellaneous income are accounted as and when received.

2. Fixed Assets are stated at Original Cost less depreciation after taking into consideration the Lease adjustment account
wherever necessary.

3. All Expenses are accounted on accrual basis except interest for the
year on deposits/bonds as per Note-B(1 )(a).

4. Investments are valued at cost. Diminution in the value of investments is shown under note no.B(6)(b) of this schedule.

5. Depreciation:
i) Written Down Value Method: In respect of assets acquired prior to 31st March, 1991 depreciation is charged

under Written Down Value method at the rates specified in Notification No.GSR 756(e), dated 16th
December 1993, in Schedule XIV of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

ii) Straight Line Method: On assets acquired after 1.4.91:
a) which are not given on lease, the depreciation is charged at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the

Companies Act, 1956
b) which are given on lease, the depreciation is charged at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies

Act, 1956. In the case of financial Leases, Lease Equalisation method is followed as per the Guidance Note on
accounting of leases issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

6. CurrentAssets:
i) Stock on Hire is valued at agreement values less amount received, unrealised and unmatured finance charges

and future taxes and insurance,
ii) Repossessed Stock is valued at cost.

7. Cost of borrowings are charged to revenue except interest not accounted as per Note A(3).
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8. Employees Benefits:
i) Liability is computed on the basis of actuarial valuation in respect of leave encashment as on the date of Balance

Sheet as per Accounting Standard As -15 (revised).

ii) The company has taken a policy from LIC of India to cover the liability towards gratuity arising in terms of
payment of Gratuity Act 1972 and the premium paid to LIC of India is charged to Profit & Loss A/a Provident Fund
contribution made to the Govt. Provident Fund in accordance with the rules and the contribution is charged to
revenue. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard As 15 (Revised) is not followed in respect of these benefits.

iii)Bonus is provided in the books as per normal practice followed by the company.

9. Earning Per Share: The earning per share is computed by dividing the Profit (Loss)after tax for the period by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

10. Contingent Liabilities, if any, are disclosed byway of Notes on Accounts.

11. Taxation
Provision for taxation not been made under the Income Tax Act in view of loss for the current year.

12. Fringe Benefit Tax
Fringe Benefit tax is determined at current applicable rates on expenses falling within the ambit of'Fringe Benefit1

as defined under the Income Tax Act 1961.

13. Deferred Tax
Due to uncertainty of availability of sufficient future taxable income Deferred Tax Asset resulting from accumulated
losses have not been considered in the accounts.

14. Use of Estimates
Estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements are based on managements evaluation
of the relevantfacts and circumstances asofthe date of financial statements which may differfrom the actual results
at a subsequent date.

15. Impairment of Assets
Impairment of asset is reviewed and recognised in the event of changes and circumstances indicating that the carrying
amount of an asset is not recoverable. Difference between the carrying amount of an asset and the recoverable value
is recognised as impairment loss in the statement of profit & loss in the year impairment.
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6. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

f. The salient features of the Scheme of Compromise and arrangement sanctioned by the High Court of Karnataka
under sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Ad, 1956 vide its order dated 8th October 2004 and filed with the Registrar
of Companies, Karnataka oft 15th December 2004, which' is the effective date are as under

a) No interest shall accrue of be payable on the bonds/deposits maturing on or after 1st April, 2002 and remaining
unpaid/outstanding as on 31.3.2002

b) Bonds/deposits matured priof to 31st March, 2002 and remaining unclaimed shall be repaid with interest upto the
date of maturity and Bends/deposits accepted/renewed in between 1st April, 2002 and 15th April, 2002 shall be
repaid Without any interest, on receipt of the Claim from the holders thereof.

c) Any loans/advances granted to any bond/deposit holders shall be set off/adjusted against the deposits/bonds and
the outstanding debts payable by the Company shall be reduced accordingly.

d) All deposits and bonds of the face value of f?s. 5,0007- and less shall be paid within six months from the date of
order inoneihstalmerltwith interest accrued upto31stMSrch, 2002

c) Deposits/ bondholders receiving interest at monthly/quarterly rests shall be paid the face value in 20 equal
quarterly instalments.

e) Outstanding deposits/bonds other than those stated in para d & e above shall be paid as follows:

I) 15% of the face value on of before the expiry of 6th month. of the Effective date
ii) 20% ofthe face value on or before the expiryof'the 18th month of the Effective date
Hi) 25% Of the face value on or before the expiry of the 30th month of the Effective date
iv)20% of the face value on or before the expiry of the 42nd month of the Effective date
v) Balance 20% of the face value and interest payable upto 31st March 2002 on or before the e. piry of the

54th month of the Effective date against the surrender of the bond/deposit certificates.

g) For delay in payment of instalments interest shall bepaid@6%p.a.

h) The Board of Directors shall constitute a Hardship Committee to consider hardship cases on the ret, nest made
by deposit/bond holders and subject to availability of funds they shall be paid a maximum of 75% oftht face value
of the outstanding bond/deposit as on the appointed date according to the formula as may be laid c; wn by the
Committee.

i) Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all Trust Deeds executed between the Company and Trustees for
Bond holders shall be and deemed to be cancelled.

j) Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the General Investment and Commercial Corporation Limited shall act
as trustees for unpaid creditors in respect of outstanding bonds/deposits and such outstanding bonds/deposits
shall be secured by first charge on company's financial assets, book debts and receivables.
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k) The Company shall not carry on the business as a non-banking financial Company without the prior permission of
the RBI.

2. The Company has started repaying the deposits/bonds as per the terms of the Scheme sanctioned by the High Court
of Karnataka by DO/ multi-city cheques and the reduction in the liabilities during the year under items (b), (c), (d), (e),
(f), (g) and (h) of Note B(1)amounted to Rs. 1768.09 lakhs. Shortfall in repayment as per the Scheme upto31.3.2009
amounted to Rs. 8425.61 lakhs.

3. Though the Company is incurring losses since 2001 and its funds are blocked in non-performing assets, it has prepared
the accounts on going concern basis as it has started implementing the scheme sanctioned by the High Court of
Karnataka and the management is of the view that the company will be able to the dues from most of the borrowers/
debtors and monitor effectively the deficit in operations.

4. As per the terms of the sanctioned scheme as the deposits/bonds maturing after 31.3.2002 are repayable in
instalments (other than those stated in Note No.1(d) above) as stated in NoteNo.1(e) and(f), the contracted
date of maturity got extended and hence the details of maturity dates of bonds are not shown.

5. Sundry Creditors include Rs.189.80 lakhs.being unencashed DD/multi-city cheques issued for repayment of
deposits/bonds in terms of the Scheme.

6. The Company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI Prudential Norms after 1st April, 2000 as the
Management'^ hopeful of recovery and is of the view that provisions already made in the books are sufficient to meet
the loss. When compared to the previous year, there is reduction in total provisions at the end of the year as detailed
below:

a) Provision for Non-Performing Assets ... Rs.(-) 880.98lakhs
b) Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments ... Rs.(-) 229.15lakhs
c) De-recognition of Income on Non-Performing Assets ... Rs.(-) 96.94 lakhs

Total short provision as on 31.3.2009 ... Rs. 74.11 crores

7. Out of the total deposits matured and remaining unpaid for a period of seven years during the year ended
31stMarch,2009 amountingto Rs.5,92,381/-,asum ofRs.4,93,458/- was remitted before 31stMarch, 2009 to
Investors' Education and Protection Fund as per section 205C and the balance amount of Rs.98,923/- was
remitted on 17.06.09.

8. i) Land includes agricultural land of the book value of Rs.0.10 lakhs acquired in 1963 in satisfaction of debt. The
Company has claimed compensation in respect of the said property. But as the compensation is not yet determined,
the profit or loss is not adjusted in the accounts.

ii) Buildings include Rs.109.14 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.109.14 lakhs) being the value of shares in Co-Operative
Housing Societies.

9. Investments include (i) NSC of Rs.0.14 lakhs given as security for Sales Tax. (ii) 5,00,000 equity shares of Kurlon
Limited pledged as security for ICD.(iii) Term Deposits with Banks include Rs.2.20 lakhs given as security for Bank
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Guarantee in favourofRTO and Sales Tax Authorities.

10. Loans and Advances and Sundry Debtors are subject to confirmation.

11. CurrentAssets, Loans and Advances:

Loans and Advances & Sundry Debtors include
a) Due from the Officers of the Company Rs.1.25 lakhs; Maximum balance at any time during the year

Rs.2.36 lakhs.
b) Dues from private limited companies in which director is interested Sundry debtors Rs.2.08 lakhs.
c) Dues from subsidiaries Rs.Nil (previous year Rs.3.97 lakhs).

12. Though the book value of assets are less than the secured loans, the company is of the opinion that the realisable
value of the assets are more than the liability drawn under secured loans.

13. In the opinion of the Board, the CurrentAssets and the Loans and Advances are of the value stated if realised in
the ordinary course of business and the provision for all known liabilities is adequate.

14. Cumulative Preference Shares amounting toRs.31.62 lakhs are not redeemed and no redemption reserve is
created as the Company is incurring losses since 2001.

15. Remuneration paid to the Whole Time Director:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Current Year Previous Year
March 31,2009 March 31,2008

i) Salary 1.66 1.58
ii) Contribution to Provident Fund 0.19 0.19
iii) Monetary value of other benefits 0.89 0.77

16. The difference between the face value of bonds/deposits and the amount paid in full and final settlement of the same
as per Note B(1 )(h) of the Scheme Rs. 535.59 lakhs is transferred to Capital Reserve.

17. Liabilityin respect of leave encashments computed on the basis of actuarial valuationas per Accounting Standard
As -15 (revised) Rs. 9.51 lakhs. The company has taken a policy from LIC of India to cover the liability towards
gratuity arisingin terms ofpaymentofGratuityAct1972andthe premium paid toLICoflndia is charged to Profit &
Loss A/c. Provident Fund Contribution made to the Govt. Provident Fund in accordance with the rules and the

. contribution is charged to revenue. Disclosure as per Accounting standard As 15- (Revised) is not followed in respect
of these benefits.
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18. Contingent Liabilities:
i) Suits against the Company for damages not acknowledged as debt Rs. 1.29 lakhs.
ii) No provision is made in the accounts for disputed Income-Tax Liability aggregating to Rs.468.97 lakhs for

the Assessment years 1992-93 to 2001-02 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending disposal. The
same has been adjusted by the Department towards Refund due.

iii) No provision is made in the accounts for the disputed sales tax liability amounting to Rs.17.54 lakhs forthe
Assessment Year 1995- 96 to 1996-97 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending disposal.

iv) Arrearof Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 31.3.2001 to maturity date for redemption Rs.17.14 lakhs.

19. The corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

20. Deferred Tax:
Deferred Tax Asset resulting from accumulated losses have not been accounted because of uncertainty of
availability of sufficient future Taxable Income.

21. Related Party Disclosures:
The Company being a Finance Company, the transactions in the normal course of business have not been disclosed.

A. Related Party and Nature of Relationship:

SI.
No. Name of the Related Party

1. Maharashtra ApexAsset Management Co.Ltd.
2. Crimson Estates & Properties Pvt.Ltd.
3. EI'Dorado Investments Pvtltd.
4. Riviera Steels Pvt.Ltd.
5. El'dorado Shares & Services Pvt.Ltd.
6. Dagny Investments Pvt.Ltd.

Nature of Relationship

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

B. Key Management Personnel:

SriGARego

C. Details of Significant Transactions are as follows: (Excluding reimbursements) (Rs. in lakhs)

Outstanding Balances Current Year Previous Year
asat31.3.2009 March 31,2009 March 31,2008

Due to Company
-Subsidiary Company (100%) 0.00 3.97

Payable by Company
-Subsidiary Company 402.83 379.37
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22. Earning Per Share:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Description
Current Year

March 31,2009
Previous Year

March 31,2008

a) Net Profit/Loss available
for Equity Shareholders
(in lakhs) numerator
used for calculation

b) Weighted Average No, of
Equity Shares used as
denominator for calculation
of Earning par Share
BASIC/DILUTED EPS (Rs.)

(281.81)

1,41,50,100

(1.99)

1348.97

1,41,50,100

9.53

23. The Company is primarily engaged in the single segment business of financial activities and managed as one
entity for its various activities. Therefore, there are no reportable segment in accordance with the AS-17 on segment
reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

24. There are no dues to Micro.Small and Medium Enterprises as of 31,03.2009.

25. The Company does not carry on manufacturing activities. Hence paragraph 4C of Part-It of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable.

GAREGO
Executive Director

SRGOWDA
Director

Manipal
August 28,2009

KBSHETTY
Director

JMPANDEY
Company Secretary

As per our attached
Report of even date,
forRAO&SWAMI

Chartered Accountants

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205

Udupi
August28,2009
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER P*"T IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

I. Registration Details

Registration No.
Balance Sheet Date

II. Capital raised during the year

Position of Mobilisation and
Deployment of Funds
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Sources of funds

Application ol Funds

IV. Performance of Company
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities
I 1724254 |

Paid-up Capital
|_ 144270 |

Secured Loans
| 1579984 |

Net Fixed Assets
| .49611 j

Net Current Assets
| 501394 1

Accumulated Loss
(~668386 1

Turnover
r 7 8 5 9 J I

/- Profit/Loss Before Tax

State Code

Rifthts Issue

08

NIL

Private Placement

Total Assets
1724254~~|

Reserves and Surplus
NIL I

Unsecured loans
NIL 1

Investments
304863 . J

Miscellaneous Expenditure
NIL I

Jfqtal Expenditure
| '110119 ' I

+/- Profit/Loss After Tax
-26581 -28181

Earning per share in Rs.

V. Generic Name of Three Principal
Products/Services of Company
(as per monetary terms)

item Code No.
(ITC Code)

Product/Service Description

Dividend Rate %
NIL~]

NOT APPLICABLE

The Company was in NBFC business which has been discontinued.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, RELATING TO COMPANY'S INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company

2. The Financial period of the Subsidiary Company ended on

3. Year from which they became Subsidiary Company

4. Number of Equity Shares held by MRAC Ltd. at the end of
the Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company Rs.

5. Extent of interest of Holding Company at the end of the
financial yeas of the subsidiary

6 The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary Company
Profit/floss) so far as concerns the members of the
Holding Company

1 . Not dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts
a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2009 Rs.
b) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary

Company since it became the Holding Company's
Subsidiary

2. Dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts

a) For the financial years ended 31st March, 2008
b) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary

Company since it became the Holding
Company's Subsidiary

7. Changes in the interest of Holding Company; between the
end of the financial year of the subsidiary
and 31st March, 2008

a) Nos. of Shares
b) Extent of holding

8. Material Changes between the end of the financial year of
the Subsidiary Company and the Company's Financial
Statement ended 31st March, 2009

a) Fixed Assets
b) Investments
c) Money Lent
d) Money borrowed other than those for meeting

Current Liabilities

MAHARASHTRA APEX
ASSET MANAGEMENT

COMPANY LTD.

March 31, 2009

2003

50,25,100

99.99%

(15,64,200)

(1,73,62,896)

NA

N.A.

No
N.A.

NA
NA
N.A.

N.A.

CRIMSON ESTATE &
PROPERTIES

PVT.LTD.

March 31, 2009

2001

17,99,950

99.99%

(73,431)

(21,62,163)

NA

N.A.

No
N.A.

NA
N.A.
N.A.

NA.

EL'DORADO
INVESTMENTS

PVT.LTD.

March 31, 2009

2001

7,60,000

76.00%

-

(31,07,030)

11,61,771

NA

N.A.

No
N.A.

NA
N.A.
NA.

NA

RIVIERA STEELS
PVT.LTD.

March 31, 2009

1999

1,00,000

100.00%

(13,250)

(24,44,910)

NA

NA

No
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.

Manipal ' GAREGO SR GOWDA KBSHETTY JMPANDEY
August 28, 2009 Executive Director Director Director Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2009
(Rs. in lakhs)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for :
Depreciation
Lease Equalisation
Interest on Investments
Dividend Income
Profit on Sale of Assets
Interest Remission

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Decrease in Loans and Advances
Decrease in Stock on Hire and Other Current Assets
Increase in Current Liabilities and Provisions

Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash from Operating Activities (a)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Sale of Fixed Assets
Sale Proceeds of Investments (Net)
Dividend Income
Interest Received

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (b)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Outstanding Deposits Paid off

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Current Year
31.3.2009

(265.81)

88.87
(49.46)
(44.83)

(116.40)
(201.31)
(176.38)

(765.32)
415.96
540.62
(7.10)

184.17
(49.29)

134.88

327.59
110.75
116.40
33.68

588.42

(700.09)

23.21

65.24
88.45

— — — - -— — —

Previous Year
31.3.2008

1,650.17

96.52
(58.39)
(32.65)

(114.70)
(2,077.52)

(117.43)

(654.00)
718.32
351.83

" 469.45

885.60
(237.68)

647.92

2,756.44
(152.05)

114.70
36.09

2,755.18

(3412.56)

(9.46)

74.70
65.24

Manipal GAREGO SR GOWDA KBSHETTY J M PANDEY
August 28, 2009 Executive Director Director Director Company Secretary
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
(as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)
Rs. in Lakhs

Liabilities side: ' Particulars Amount
Outstanding

Amount
Overdues

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured
(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits')

(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits'
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)
'Please see Note 1 below

(2) Break-up of (1) (f) above (outstanding public deposits inclusive
of interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e

debentures where thorp is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public deposits
'Please see Note 1 below

15799,84 141 B8

Assets Side: Amount outstanding

(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in(4) below]:

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

(4) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans
counting towards EL/HP activities:

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial Lease
(b) Operating Lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(lii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities:

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than above

578.10
3358.93

421.71

1968.90
4.89
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(5) Break-up Investments:

Current Investments:

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

(a) Equity
(b) Preference

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

Long term investments:

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares:

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

(a) Equity
(b) Preference

(a) Equity
(b) Preference

2, Unquoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii! Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
iv} Others (please specify)

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:

18.97

8.44
15.47

1920.32
200.00

7.50

877.94

Category Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties 188.99 110.07 290.06

Total 188.99 110.07 299.06

MRACL 65th Annual Report 2008-09 45



Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long term) in shares and securities(both quoted and unquoted):
Please see note 3 below

Category Market Vale/Break up or
fair value or NAV

Book value (Net
of provisions)

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

877.94

2170.69

599.54

1498.93

Total 3048.63 2098.47

" As per Accounting Standard of ICAI
(Please see Note 3)

(8) Other information:

Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

7592.45

936.65

Notes:

1. As defined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also assets
acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market in respect of quoted investments and break up/fairvalue/NAVinrespectofunquoted investments should
Be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (5) above.
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Auditor's Report to the Board of Directors on the consolidated Financial Statements of Maha Rashtra Apex
Corporation Ltd and its subsidiaries.

1. We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Ltd, (the company) and its subsidiaries as at 31st
March 2009 and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and also Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's Management and have been prepared by the management
on the basis of separate financial statements and other financial information regarding components. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.An audit includes
examining on test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles and significant estimates made by the management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets (net)of Rs.157.63 lakhs as at 31st March
2009, the total revenue of Rs.30.85 lakhs and net cashflows amounting to Rs. 28.53 lakhs for the year ended on that date. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates to amounts
included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based on the report of the other auditors.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company's management in accordance with the requirements of
AccountingStandard AS 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

5. The company has prepared its accounts on going concern basis despite the erosion of its entire net worth, as the liabilities of the company have
been restructured by the scheme of arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'blo High Court of Karnataka (refer note No.B(2) of schedule M).

6. The company has not made provisions after 1stApril2000 as required under Prudential Norms of RBI as the management is of the view that it
will be able to monitor effectively the deficit in operation but we are unable to comment on the ultimate readability of company's assets.

7. The company has valued the liability in respect of leave encashment as per a actual valuation as perAS-15 (Revised).The gratuity andEPF
Contribution are debited to Profit and Loss Account. The disclosure as required underAS-15 (Revised) is not followed.

8. Further to our comments inpara5and6above,wereportthatonthebasis of the information and explanations given to us and on the
consideration of the separate audit report on the individual audited financial statements of the subsidiaries, we are of the opinion that the said
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in confirmitywith the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) in the case of consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 st March 2009;

ii) in the case of consolidated Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date: and

iii) in the case of consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

forRAO&SWAMI
Chartered Accountants

UDUPI PVSHENOY
August28,2009 Partner

Membership No.020205 '
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2009
Rs. in lakhs

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

Share Capital
Secured Loans
Minority interest

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:

Fixed Assets:
Gross Block
Less: Depreciation

Less: Lease Equalisation
Net Block

Investments

CurrentAssets and Loans and Advances
CurrentAssets
Loans and Advances

Less:Current Liabilities & Provisions

Net Current Assets

Profit & Loss a/c
Less:Reserves

TOTAL

Schedule

A
C

D

E

F
G

H

B

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

1442.70
15799.84

0.33

17242.87

2806.32
1888.78

917.54
386.86

„. IJJQ gg

2267.45

4335.50
4705.11

9040.61
3437.69

5602.92

11069.33
(2227.51)

8841.82

17242.87

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

1442.70
17516.83

0,34

18959.87

3036.70
1922.11

1114.59
505.27

- - 609.32

2267.46

4961.90
5452.13

10414.03
3376.04

7037.99

10737.02
(1691.92)

QD4R -in5UtJ. |y

18959.87

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M
Asperourattached
Report of even date,

GAREGO KBSHETTY forRAO&SWAMI
Executive Director Director Chartered Accountants

SR GOWDA . JMPANDEY . PVSHENOY
Director Company Secretary Partner

Membership No.020205

Manipal Udupi
August 28, 2009 August 28, 2009
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2009
Rs. in lakhs

INCOME:

Income from Operations
Other Income

TOTAL

EXPENSES:

Interest
Administrative Expenses
Depreciation

TOTAL

Profit/(Loss) after Interest & Depriciation
Add/less:Lease Equalisation

Profit/(Loss) after Tax
Provision for Current Tax
Income Tax for Earlier Years
Provision for FBT
Deferred tax Liability

Profit/(Loss)afterTax
Provision for dimunition in value of investments
Less: Prior period Expenses

Less: Minority interest

Profit/(Loss) after Minority Interest
Add:Balance of Loss from previous year

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

Schedule

I
J

K
L

CURRENTYEAR
31.03.2009

201.44
615.33

816.77

361.11
681.95

90.70

1133.76

(316.99)
49.46

(267.53)
(0.14)
(2.52)
(1.36)

0.00

(271.55)
(46.00)
(14.75)

(332.30)
(0.01)

(332.31)
(10737.02)

(11069.33)

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

181.99
2444.71

2626.70

351.37
588.85

98.59

- 1038.81

1587.89
58.39

1646.28
(300.58)

0.00
(1.21)

0.28

1344.77
3.88

(0.49)

1348.16
0.08

1348.24
(12085.26)

(10737.02)

For Notes on Accounts - Schedule M
Asperourattached
Report of even date,

GAREGO KBSHETTY forRAO&SWAMI
Executive Director Director

CharteredAocountants ,
SR GOWDA JMPANDEY . PVSHENOY

Director Company Secretary Partner
Membership No.020205

Manipal Udupi
August 28, 2009 August 28, 2009
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE A: SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :
20000000 Equity sharesofRo.10/-each
20000000 Redeemable cumulative preference shares of

Rs. 10 each
(P.Y 200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each
and 20060000 Redeemable cumulate preference
shares of Rs.10/- each)

Issued:
14150100 Equity shares of Re. 10/- each
1 763500 1 7.5%Redeemable cumulative preference shares of

Rs.10 each
6236500 14%Redeemable cumulative preference shares of

Rs.10 each

Subscribed and paid up:
a) 14150100 Equity shares of Re.10/- each, fully called up

(P.Y 14150100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each
fully called up)
less:calls unpaid
(Dues from Directors -nil-)

Of the above:
1 ) 1 1 667 Equity shares of Rs. 1 01- each were allotted

as fully paid pursuant to terms of amalgamation
without payment received in cash

2) 400000 Equity shares of Re.10/- each allottees fully
paid bonus shares on capitalisation of reserves.

3) 408240 Equity shares of Rs. 1 0Y- each allotted as fully
paid bonus shares on capitalisation of share premium
account

3 1 6200 1 4%Redeemable cumulative preference shares of
Rs.10/-each

TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

2215.01

1415.01

3.93

1411.08

31.62

1442.70

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

2000.00

2000.00
4000.00

1415.01

176.35

623.65

2215.01

1415.01

3.93

1411.08

31.62

1442.70
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE B: RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a) Capital Reserve
b) Capital Redemption Reserve
c) Share Premium
d) General Reserve
e) Special Reserve

Less: Goodwill

TOTAL

SCHEDULE C: SECURED LOANS

From others

Unpaid Creditors being outstanding Bonds and Deposits
maturing after 31 .03.2002 and Inter Corporate Deposit
(Secured by first charge of Go's financial assets, book
debts and pledge of shares)

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

1212.69
176.35
997.48
226.52
159.52

(545.05)

2227.51

15799.84

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

677.10
176.35
997.48
226.52
159.52

(545.05)

1691.92

-

17516.83

'

SCHEDULED: FIXED ASSETS Rs. in lakhs

COMPANYASSETS

Land
Buildings
Office Furniture and Equipment
Motor Car and other Vehicles

TOTAL

ASSETS ON LEASE

Plant and Machinery
Motor Vehicles
Gas Cylinder
Furniture

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Gross Block (at cost)

As on
01.04.08

37.34
607.98
558.71

13.18

1217.21

1778.84
15.67
3.20

21.78

1819.49

3036.70

Addition

0.00
8.62
3.78

' 0.54

12.94

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

12.94

Deletion

0.00
69.35
17.56
0.79

87.70

149.59
0.00
0.00
6.03

155.62

243.32

As on
31.03.09

37.34
547.25
544.93

12.93

1142.45

1629.25
15.67

3.20
15.75

1663.87

2806.32

Depreciation

Upto
31.03.08

0.00
176.93
464.18

7.41

648.52

1238.40
15.66
3.20

16.33

1273.59

1922.11

For the
Year

0.00
7.73

16.71
0.93

25.37

64.66
0.00
0.00
0.66

65.32

90.69

On Assets
Sold

0.00
11.80
16.65
0.79

29.24

91.80
0.00
0.00
2.98

94.78

124.02

Upto
31.03.09

0.00
172.86
464.24

7.55

644.65

1211.26
15.66
3.20

14.01

1244.13

1888.78

Net Block

As on
31.03.09

37.34
374.39
80.69

5.38

497.80

417.99
0.01
0.00
1.74

,419.74

917.54

As on
31.03.08

37.34
431.05

94.53
5.77

568.69

540.44
0.01
0.00
5.45
t

545.90

1114.59
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SCHEDULES FORMINC THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE E: INVESTMENTS
Long term:at cost
a) Government securities

6 year NSC at cost

b)Trustee securities
1 51 8 6.75% Tax Free US 64 Bonds of Rs. 1 0O/- each
83800 unitsofUTI-masterplus-91,ofRs. 10each
6500 units of UTI- mastershare, of Rs. 1 0 each

cjOther Investments:

1)Quoted Equity Shares
20000 Voltas Ltd. shares of Re. 1/-each
2200 Tata Power Co. Ltd. shares of Rs.1 0/- each

56000 CenturianBankofPunjabUd.sharesofRs.10/-each
1931 HDFC Bank shares of Rs. 10/- each

16000 ICDS Ltd shares of Rs.10/- each
25000 Parekh Platinum Ltd.sharesofRs.1Q/-each
1 0000 India Cements Capital and Finance Ltd.

shares ofRs. 10/-each

2)Unquoted Debentures
750 Jay Rapid Roller Ltd. Debentures ofRs.1000each

3)Unquoted Equity Shares
3000 GICC Ltd. shares of Rs.10/- each
2000 Shamrao Vittal Co-op.Bank Ltd.- shares of Rs.25/- each

36368 Rajmahal Hotels Ltd. shares of Rs. 1 01- each
58436 Mangala Investments Ltd. shares of Rs. 1 01- each

352000 ManipalMotorsPvt.Ud.sharesofRs. 10/-each
600000 ManipalHomeFinanceLtd.sharesofRs. 10/-each

65990 Manipal Springs Ltd. shares of Rs. 1 00/-each
4000 MPLFinanceandLeasingLtd.sharesofRs. 10each

116102 Manipal E'Commerce Ltd. shares of Rs. 1 0/- each
5692804 Kurlon Ltd. shares of Re. 1 01- each
1 71 400 Premier Consolidated Capital Trust shares of

Rs.10/- each
Investment in immovablo Property, Land & Building
Partnership Firm

4900 Brookly Hills shares of Rs. 1 01- each
750000 Manipal Automobiles Pvt.Ltd.sharesofRs. 10/-each

d)Mutual Funds
54001 .28 F T India - Balanced Fund (Growth) of Rs. 1 0/- each
@Rs. 15.62 each
(Total market value of shares,debentures,trusty securities
and mutual funds - Rs. 88.85 lakhs)

TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

0.14

0.00
14.41

0.92

2.92
2.62
0.00
6.83
6.59

24.06
1.50

7.50

0.30
0.50
0.76
1.50

35.28
60.40
66.32

1.65
11.61

1714.44
25.05

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

0.14

1.51
14.41
0.92

2.92
- 2.62

6.84
0.00
6.59

24.06
1.50

7.50

0.30
0.50
0.76
1.50

35.28
60.40
66.32

1.65
11.61

1714.44
25.05

193.47 ;91.96
4.26
0.98

75.00

8.44

2267.45

4.26
0.98

75.00

.

8.44

2267.46
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE F: CURRENT ASSETS

Considered good
Interest accrued on Investments

Unsecured and Considered good
Commission and rent receivable

Due formore than 6 months
Others

Sundry Debtors
Due for more than 6 months
Others

Motor vehicles/machineries given on Hp contract
Repossed Vehicle at cost
Stock of Decreed Assets
Inventories
Stock of Stationery on hand at cost
Stamps in hand
Cash in hand
With scheduled bank in OD/C/A
With scheduled bank in deposit A/c

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-G: LOANS AND ADVANCES

AjSecured

Demand loan
Bills discounted

B)Unsecured

Bills discounted
Advances for which the Company holds no other security
than Debtors Personal Security
Other Deposit
Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Advance income-tax and TDS(less provision)
Advance FBT

TOTAL

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

11.94

574.26
0.15

994.20
15.45

1968.90
4.89

106.85
Q.08
0.79
0.19
6.04

118.65
533.11

4335.50

544.95
33.15

277.85

3086.08
75.74

173.85
507.96

5.53

4705.11

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

0.79

651.05
2.61

985.86
53.15

' 2415.21
4.71

131.95
Q.Q8
0.99
0.21
9.26

63.70
642.33

4961.90

559.54
85.40

285.47

3377.49
81.15

215.33
843.80

3.95

5452.13
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE-H : CURRENT LIABILITIESAND PROVISIONS

AjCurrent Liabilities

Sundry Creditors
Matured Depositswith interest
Unclaimed deposits-investor
Delayed Period Interest
Collection and other account
Interest accrued butnotdue
Liabilities for expenses

B)Provisions

ForNPA
For Reduction in value of Investments
other liabilities

Provision for FBI

TOTAL

SCHEDULE I: INCOME FROM OPERATION

Hire Purchase Charges
Interest on Investments
Lodging Business
Income from Recovery of Decreed Assets
Job Receipts

TOTAL

SCHEDULE J: OTHER INCOME

Miscellaneous Receipts
Service Charges
Income from House Property
Dividend Income
Bad Debts Recovered
Profit on sale of assets/investments
Interest Remission
Rent Receipt
Compensation Charges

TOTAL

CURRENTYEAR
31.03.2009

284.75
141.88

0.99
865.17
491.11

0.00
17.88

1262.28
317.10

51.68
4.85

3437.69

138.70
44.89

4.80
10.49
2.56

201.44

0.30
2.31

30.15
116.40
73.90

201.31
176.38

9.17
5.41

615.33

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

307.22
192.98

0.48
505.75
503.37

2.23
20.55

1262.28
271.11
306.47

3.60

3376.04

133.56
32.65
4.55

11.23
0.00

181.99

0.49
3.98

27.49
114.70
91.60

2077.52
117.43

11.60
0.00

2444.71
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SCHEDULES FORMING THE PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2009 (Contd.)
Rs. in lakhs

SCHEDULE K: INTEREST EXPENDITURE

Others

TOTAL

SCHEDULE L: ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Charges
Bad Debts
Bank Charges
Commission
Compensation Charges paid
Computer and other Service Charges
Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Electricity Charges
Filing Fees
Fire and other Insurance Premium
General Charges
Gratuity
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals
Other Repairs
Postage and Telephone Charges
Printing and Stationery
Professional and Legal Expenses
Directors Sitting Fee -SNC Meeting
Recovery expenses on Decreed Assets
Reimbursement of Recovery Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors

Audit Fees
Certification Charges
Out of Pocket Expenses

Rental Expenditure
Repairs to Buildings
Salary and Bonus
interest Tax
Accounting/other expenses
Share Issue Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses
Stamp duty paid
Taxes and License
Travelling Expenses
Vehicle Maintenance

TOTAL

CURRENTYEAR
31.03.2008

361.11

361.11

13.52
451.33

1.52
24.85

1.20
17.12

6.88
3.09
0.31
0.51

14.88
3.23
0.00
0.25
5.05
7.72
1.76

12.41
0.54
1.48
0.77

2.46
0.25
0.39

9.35
3.63

66.28
3.31
4.92
0.00
4.74
0.00
3.79
9.99
4.42

681.95

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

351.37

_.. 35137

0.88
370.38

0.79
18.59
1.20

1157
7.08
5.13
1.51
0.70

15.50
2.15
0.85
0.24
0.40

12.00
2.65

22.42
1.45
1.94
1.62

2.44
0.25
0.40

11.75
4.78

66.32
0.00
0.00
0.47
4.93
0.01
4.28
9.86
4.31

588.85
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SCHEDULE - M: ACCOUNTING POLICY AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE 12
MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2009:

A. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

a) The Subsidiary Companies considered in consolidation are:

Name of the Company Country of
Incorporation

Extent of holding and
. voting powers on

31.03.2009

EL'DORADO INVESTMENTS CO. PVT.LTD.

MAHARASHTRAAPEX ASSET MANAGEMENT CO.LTD.

RIVIERASTEELS PVT.LTD.

CRIMSON ESTATE & PROPERTIES PVT.LTD.

India

India

India

India

76.00%

99.99%

100.00%

99.99%

b) The following Fellow Subsidiary Companies have also been considered:

Name of the Company Extent of holding by EL DORADO
INVESTMENTS CO. PVT.LTD

on 31.03.2009

EL'DORADO SHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD

DAGNY INVESTMENTS PVT.LTD .

89.98%

99.82%

c) The Financial Statements of Maharashtra Apex Corporation Ltd, its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries
used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the Parent Co., i.e., year ended
31st March, 2009.

2. Principles of Consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on .the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-Company balances and transactions
have been fully eliminated.
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3. Accounting and Income recognition:

a) The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) The income from Bank Deposits and Government Securities are accounted on accrual basis.

c) Dividend on shares, Interest on Debentures, income from Non-Performing Assets and Overdue
Compensation, Income from suit filed accounts and Miscellaneous Income are accounted as and when
received.

4. Fixed Assets are stated at original cost less depreciation after taking into consideration the lease adjustment
account wherever necessary.

5. All expenses are accounted on accrual basis except interest for the year on deposits/bonds which are
calculated upto 31.3.2002 as per the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of
Karnataka.

6. Investments are long-term investments and are valued at cost. The management is of tbe opinion that the
diminution in the value are temporary and the provision already made to recognize the decline is sufficient
(Refer Note No.B.3).

7. Depreciation is charged at the rates and in the manner specified in the Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

8. CurrentAssets
i) Stock on hire is valued at agreement values less amount received, unrealized, unmatured finance

charges and future taxes and insurance,
ii) Repossessed Stock is valued at cost.

9. Cost of borrowings is charged to revenue except interest not accounted as perNoteA(5).

10. Retirement Benefits: Contributions are made to the recognized Provident Fund in accordance with the rules.
The Company's liability in respect ofgratuity is covered by the Group Gratuity Policy ofLICoflndia.

11. Earning Per Share: The EPS is computed by dividing the Profit(Loss) after tax for the period by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

12. Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed by way of Notes on accounts.
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B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. As per the Scheme of Compromise and Arrangement of the holding company sanctioned by the High Court of
Kamataka under section 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 vide its order dated 08.10.2004 and filed with
the Registrar of Companies, Karnatakaon 15.12.2004, which is the effective date, the holding company:

a) has not carried on any business of non-banking financial company during the year except recoveries of
advances done in earlier years and repayment of liabilities.

b) has started repaying the deposits/bonds as per the terms of the Scheme and the total reduction in liability
during the year amounted to Rs. 1665.89 lakhs,

2. Though the holding company is incurring losses since 2001 and its substantial funds are blocked in
non-performing assets, the accounts have been prepared on going concern basis,, as it has started
implementing the scheme sanctioned by the High Court of Karnataka and the management is of the view that the
company will be able to recover its dues from most of the borrowers/debtors and monitor effectively the deficit in
operations.

3. The holding company has not made the provisions as required under the RBI prudential norms after
1st April, 2000 since the management is hopeful of recovery and is of the view that the provisions already made in
the books are sufficient to meet the loss. When compared to the previous year, there is reduction in total
provisions at the end of the year as detailed below:

(Rs. in lakhs)

a) Provision for non- performing assets (880.98)

b) Provision for diminution in the value of investments (229.15)

c) De-recognition of Income on Non-Performing Assets (96.94)

Total short provision as on 31.03.2009 : Rs. 74.11 crores

4. Current assets, Loans & Advances and Sundry Debtors include:

i. Due from officers of the holding Company Rs.1.25 lakhs.
ii. Dues from Private Limited Companies in which Directors are interested Sundry Debtors of Rs.2.08 lakhs.

5. In the books of the holding company, the difference between the face value of bonds/deposits and the amount
paid in full and final settlement of the same under hardship as per the Scheme Rs.535.59 lakhs is transferred
to capital reserve.
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6. Contingent Liabilities:
i) Suits against theholding company for damages not acknowledged as debt Rs. 1.29 lakh.
ii) No provision is made in the accounts for disputed income-tax liability aggregating to Rs.468.97 lakh for

the assessment years 1992-93 to 2001-02 as the appeals filed by the Company are pending disposal.
The same has been adjusted by the Department towards refund due.

iii) No provision is made in the accounts for the disputed sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 17.54 lakh for the
Assessment Year 1994-95 to 1996-97 as the appeal filed by the Company is pending disposal,

iv) Arrears of Cumulative Fixed Dividend from 31.03.2001 to maturitydateforredemptionRs.17.14lakhs.

7. Deferred Tax
The holding company has not accounted Deferred Tax Asset resulting from accumulated losses and excess
depreciation claimed in Income-tax, because of uncertainty of availability of sufficient future taxable income.
Deferred tax liability represent that of the Subsidiaries.

8. Related Party Disclosures

Key Management Personnel:

SriGARego

9. Earning Per Share (Rs.in lakhs)

Description March 31,2009 March 31,2008

a) Net profit/loss available for equity
shareholders (in lakh) numerator used
for calculation

b) Weighted Average no. of Equity
Shares used as denominator for calculation
of Earning per Share

Basic/Diluted- EPS

(281.81)

(Nos.)
1,41,50,100

(1.99)

1348.97

(Nos.)
1,41,50,100

9.53

10. Figures forthe previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

GAREGO
Executive Director

SRGOWDA
Director

KBSHETTY
Director

JMPANDEY
Company Secretary

Manipal
August 28,2009

Asperourattached
Report of even date,
forRAO&SWAMI

Chartered Accountants

PVSHENOY
Partner

Membership No.020205
Udupi

August28,2009
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMET FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 ,2009
Rs. in lakhs

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit /( Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for : Depriciation
Lease Equalisation
Interest on Investments
Dividend Income
Profit on Sale of Assets
Interest Remission

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Changes in Working Capital

Increase/Decrease in Loans and Advances
Increase/Decrease in Stock on Hire and Other Current Assets
Increase/fDecrease) in Current Liabilities and Provisions

Cash Generated from Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

Sale of Fixed Assets ( Net)
Sale Proceeds of Investments (Net)
Dividend Income
Interest Received
Net Cash from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Deposits Paid off

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2009

(267.53)
90.70

(49.46)
(44.89)

(116.40)
(201.31)
(176.38)

(765.26)

712.76
508.18

(246.48)

209.20

(49.28)

159.92

329.29
109.23
116.40
33.74

588.66

(696.84)

(696.84)

51.74

72.96
124.70

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2008

1,650.17
96.52

(58.39)
(32.65)

(114.70)
(2,077.52)

(117.43)

(654.00)

365.68
806.34
217.67

735.69

(237.84)

497.85

2759.52
47.43

114.70
36.01

2957.66

(3465.56)

(3465.56)

(10.05)

83.01
72.96

Manipal GAREGO SR GOWDA KBSHETTY J M PANDEY
August 28, 2009 Executive Director Director Director Company Secretary
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 14th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Maha Rashtra Ape* Asset
Management Company Ltd. will beheld on Thursday, the 10h September, 2009 at 4.00 p.m at No.5, Ground Floor.
'Brigade Links Apartments'. No.54/1, 1st Main Road, Seshadripuram, Bangalore 560020 to transact the following
business.

a) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March. 2009 and ihe
Balance Sheet as at that date and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

b) To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion ot next
Annual Meeting and to fix thier remuneration.

Place: Bangalore
Dfete. 30.07.2009

ByOrder of Ihe Board.

(GAREGO)
Director

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the Fourteenth Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of
the Company tor the yearended on 31 s! March 2009

WORKING
Your Directors are to report that during the year the operation of the Company results in a Net Loss of Rs. 15.64 lakhs
(PY: Profit of Rs. 078 lakhs).

DIVIDEND

In view of loss during Ihe year, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend for the year under review.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(2AA) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956:

in compliance of Section 217 (2AA). as incorporated by the Companies (Amendment) Act. 2000, in the Companies Act,
1956. your directors confirm that:

a) That in Ihe preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009. the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made Judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the year under review,

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities,

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009 on a 'going concern'
basis.

DEPOSITS: The Company has not accepted any deposits from me public within the meaning of Section 56A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Rulesmade there under.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The Company has no activities relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption. There were no foreign
exchange earnings or outgo during the year under consideration.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: The Company had no employees of the category mentioned in Section 217(2A) of
the CompaniesAct. 1956 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1988.

AUDITORS: M/s. Vasudev Pai & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company hold the office till the conclusion
of forth coming Annual General Meeting and are eligible foi reappomttnent

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Director Director

Place : Bangalore
Dated '30.07.2009

VASUDEV PAI&CO,
Chartered Accountants,
S-401,ManipalCentre, 47,Dickenson Road,Bangalore 560042

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members of
Mah arastra Apex Asset Management Limited

We have audited Ihe attached Balance Sheet of Maharastra Apex Asset Management Limited as at 31st March 2009 and
also the Profit and Loss Account for Ihe year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Ihe Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted m India Those Standards
require that we plan and perform Ihe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. Art audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures m the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe thai our
audit provides a reasonable basis (or our opinion.

We report as follows:

1 As required by tbe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003. as amended by Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of Section 227{4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order
to the extent applicable to the Company during Ihe year

2. Further to our comments tn the Annexure referred to above, we report that;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge-ant) belief were
necessary for the purposes olour audit:

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
fromour examination of the books;

cl TheBalafK
account;

( Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in Agreement with the books of

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of Ihe written representations received Irom (he Directors as on 31st March 2009 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2009 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act. 1956.

f) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the satd accounts,
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes on Accounts in Schedule T. give the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and lair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31 st March 2009; And
(h}in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss of the Company for Ihe year ended on that dale

For VASUDEV PAI & CO
Chartered Accountants

Place: Bangalore
Dated; 30,07,2009

T.VASUOEVPAI
Proprietor

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of out Report of even date

1. The Company does not have any fixed assets and as such Clauses 4(i) (a) to 4(i)(c) are not applicable.

2, In our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records showing the details of stock of decree debts, which
have been reflected under the head Current Assets. The Company does not have any other inventory, hence clauses

it (a) to ii(c}arenotapplicable.

3, (a) The Company has not granted secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms or Other Parties covered
under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. except interest free advance toils Holding Company. The balance
outstanding as receivable as at 31st March 2009 and the maximum balance outstanding during the year are
Rs. 217.83 lakhs and Rs.217.83 lakhs respectively (PY:Rs.194.95 lakhs and Rs. 194.95 lakhs).

(b} The terms and conditions of such advances are not, in our opinion, pnma fade, prejudicial to the interest ot the
Company.

(c) There is no stipulation in respect of repayment of the above-referred advance.

(d) The Company has not taken secured or unsecured loan from companies, firms or other parties listed in the
Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956.

4. In our opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business with regard to the purchase of fixed assets and for the recovery of decree debts Dunng the
course of audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.
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5. in respect of transactions erilered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.
to the best of our Knowledge and belief

a) The transactions thai needed to be entered into the register have been so entered.

6. The Company has nol accepled deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of the
Companies Act, 1 956 and Rules framed there under.

7. The Internal audit functions have been carried out during the year by the staff of the Holding Company appointed by
the management, which has been commensurate with the sizeofthe Company and nature of its business.

8. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section 209 (1 ) (d) of the Companies
Act 1956 for any of the products of the Company.

9, i) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Income Tax, Professional Tax. Sates Tax, Service Tax, Cess and other Statutory Dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.

ii) According to (he information and explanations given to us, except for the cases stated below, there are no
undisputed amounts payable in respect Income Tax, Professional Tax, Service Tax, Provident Fund, etc., Which
were outstanding at the year end fora period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

Name of the Statute Nature of Ihedues Amount (Rs.)
Employees Provident Fund Employees and Employer's contribution

to Provident Fund 1.28.466

There are no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and Cess etc., which have been
disputed and lying pending as at the close of the year.

10. The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the current financial year, which is less than 50 percent of its net
worth. However the Company has incurred cash losses during the current financial year and also in the immediately
preceding financial year

11 . The Company has not borrowed any amounts from banks, financial institutions or from debenture holders during the
year under Audit.

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares.
debentures and other securities.

13 The Company is not a chi! fund or a nidhi/mulual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii} of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

14. The Company has maintained pruper records of transactions and contracts in respect of dealing in securities and
other investments and timely entries have been made therein, AH shares and other investments have been held by
the Company in its own name.

15. The Company has no! given guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks and financial institutions.

16. The Company has not availed any Term loan during the year. Therefore the provisions of clause 4 (xvi) of the
Companies (Auditor Report) Order 2003 as amended are not applicable to the company.

1 7. The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis that have been used for long-term investment.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and Companies covered in the Register
maintained under Secton 301 oftheCompaniesAct, 1956.

19. The Company has not raised any monies by way of public issue during trje year.

20. The Company has not raised any monies by way of debenture issue during the year.

21 . There were no frauds on or by the Company which have been noticed or reported during the year that causes the
financial statements to be materially misstated.

forVASUDEVPAI&CO
Chartered Accountants

T.VASUDEVPAI
Proprietor

Place : Bangalore
Dated: 30.07.2009

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2009

DESCRIPTION SCH

SOURCE OF FUNDS
a) Share Capital A
b) Reserve & Surplus

i) General Reserve B

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
a) Investments C
b) Current Assets D
c) Loans & Advances E

d) Current Liabikiies & Provisions F

NET CURRENT ASSETS
e) Profit & Loss Account

AS AT 31.03.2009
(Amount in Ruoees)

50,258.000

1,471.275
51,729,275

1.840
11,783,185
21,668.296
33,641,483

(841,144)

32,800,340
18,927,096
51,729,275

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS I

For and on behald of Board of Directors As per our r
For VASU

AS AT 11.03 2W«

(Amount in RuDees)

50,258.000

1,471.275
51,729.275

1.527.920
13,405,907
19.502,784
32,908,690

(70.231)

32.838.459
17.362,896
51,729,275

>port of even date
DEV PAI & CO

Chartered Accountant

( T V s

Director Director P
_

PLACE: Bangalore.
DATE : 30 07.09

Profit & losi Account for the yiar ended 31.03.2009

DESCRIPTION

INCOME
a) Income from Recovery of

Decreed Assets
b) Custodian Charges received
c) Interest received on Bank Deposits
d) Interest received on IT refunds
e) Job Receipts (Net)

EXPENDITURE
a) Administrative Expenses
b) Bad Debts written-off
c) Depreciation

Profit before Tax / (Loss)
Less: Fringe Benefit Tax
Add : Provision for Diminution in the value of

Investments

Add : Current Deferred Tax Credit
Profit after Tax / (Loss)
Add/ (Less) : Balance b/f from previous year

SCH AS AT 31.03.2009
(Amount in Rupees)

1 ,049,335

5,267

G 216,674

1,271.275

H 321.553
987.352

1,308,906

(37,630)
(490)

(1.526,080)
(1,564,200)

(1,564,200)
J17,362.896)
(18,927.096)

For and on behakf of Board of Directors As per our r
For VASU

sudev Pai)
opnetor

AS AT 31 03.2008
(Amount in Rupees)

1.123.086
24,872
12.093

993

1.161.044

555,245
928,408

14,412
1.498,065

(337.021)
(1.026)

387.600
49.5S3
28,388
77.941

[17.440.836)

' /

eporf ol even date
DEV PAI S CO

Chartered Accountant

(T-V sudev Pai)
Director Director Proprietor

PLACE: Bangalore.
DATE: 30.07.2009

i
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Schedule as at 31.03.2009

DESCRIPTION

SCHEDULE -A

SHARE CAPITAL
a) Authorised Share Capital

55.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
b) Issued. Subscribed & Paid-up Capital

50,25,800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each'

(* out of the above. 50,25, 100 Equity Shares
are hetd by the Holding Company.)

SCHEDULE - &

RESERVES i SURPLUS
a) General Reserve

SCHEDULE - C

INVESTMENTS
a) Unquoted (al cost)

i) 32004; Equity Shares of
Rs. 100/- each of
Manipal Springs Pvl. Ltd.

ii) 152000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each of
Manipal Motors Pvt. Lid,

Less: Provision for Diminution in
value of Investments.

SCHEDULE - D

CURRENT ASSETS
a) Slock of Decreed Assefs
8) Sundry Debtors

i) Over Six months
ii) Others

c) Cash in hand
d) Cash with schedule Bank

i) In Current Accounts

SCHEDULE - E

LOANS & ADVANCES
a) Advance Recoverable from Holding Company
b) Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind
c) Advance Tax & TDS

SCHEDULE - F

CURRENT LIABILITIES * PROVISIONS
A. CURRENT LIABILITIES :

a) Liability (or Expenses
b) Other Liabilities

SCHEDULE - G

JOB RECEIPTS (NET)
Income

Job Receipts
Misc. Income

Expenses
Wages paid
Welfare Expenses
Employer's Contribulion to F*F
License fees paid
Printing A Stationery
Service charges paid

AS AT 3 1.03 2009
(Amount in Rupees!

55.000,000

50,258.000

50,258,000

1,471,275

1,471,275

3,216,000

1.527.600
4,743,600

4.743.600

(4.741.760)

1.840

10,685.441

632.216
3,000

262,528

11,783,185

21.783,004

75,294

21.858.296

65.602
775,542

841 144

3,021,772
Mjffll

3,051,202

2.328,973
2,238

241,464
6,865

30
252,9.19

(2.634.529)
216,674

ASAT 31.03.2008
(Amount in Rupees)

55.000.000

50,258.000

50,258.000

1,471,275

1.471.275

3,216.000

1,527.600
4,743,600

4,743,600

(3,215,680)

1,527,920

13,195.475

134.000
3,000

73,432

13.405.907

19,494,666
1.481
6.615

19.502.7fri

70,231

70.231

SCHEDULE - H

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
a) BOOK Keeping charges
b) Bank charges
c) Computer Maintenance
d) Filing Fees paid
f) Decreed Assets Recovery Expenses
g) Office Expense?
h) Printing & Stationeries

Professional Charges
i) Rental Expenditures
j) Reimbursement of Recovery Expenses
k) Telephone charges reimbursed
1} Travelling expenses reimbursed
m) Loss on sale of Frxeo Assets
n) Auditors Remuneration

i] Audit Fees
ii) Out of Pocket Expenses

6000
1907

10450
4392

147637
9560
7756
4680

24000
77372
6520
1500

0

18000
1780

19780

321553

SCHEDULE - 1:

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AND BALANCE SHEEf

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. System of Accounting:
The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and also m a
standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Provisic
a£ adopted consistently by the Company on (he basts of a going concern .

b. Recognition of Income and Expenditures:
AD items of income ana expenditure having a material bearing on the financial
accrual basis. However dividend is accounted on receipt basis.

c. Investments:
All Investments are tang term in nature and carried at cost. Provision (or dimin
investment is made only if such decSrte is other than temporary m the opinion of the

d. Provision for FBT, Income Tax and Deferred Tax.
Provision for FBT 4 Income Tax is made after taking ;nlo consideration benefils afl
the Fringe Benefit Tax and Inccme Tax Act 1 96 1 .

Deterred tax resulting from 'timing difference' between book and taxable profit is a
and laws lhat have been enacted CM substantn/ely enacted as on the balance she<
is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable c
realised in future.

2. In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances are of ihe value stale
course ol business Provisions have been made for ail known liabilities ana are adequ

3. Contingent Liability -Nil

4. Related party disclosure:
a) ListofReialedpariiesandReialionship:

6.000
1,658

17.155
6.927

199.257
14,356
10.658
4.242

24,000
157.418

9.524
4,852

65.338

10,000
3.460

13,460

ASAT31ST MARCH 2009:

cordance vrith the accounting
msoftfteCompaniesAa, 1956

statements are recognised on

jlion in the value of long term
management.

nissible under the provisions of

ccounted for using the tax rales
tdate The deferred (ax asse!

.ertainty that the assets will be

, and realisable in the ordinary
ate.

Relationship Retaled Parties

Holding Company a) Mafia Rasht/a Apex Corporation Ltd

Key Management Personnel aJSriGARego
b)SnSR Gowda

Related Party Refalionsfup Nature of Transaction 2008-09 2007-08
Dr./(Cr.)Rs. Dr./(Cr.)Rs

MRACLW. Holding Company Reimbursement of
recovery expenses (net) 293867 41 9475
"Unsecured Ad vances
Recoverable 21783004 1W9468S

Outstanding as of 31st March 2009
Ail the above are transacted in the-normal course of business.

5. There is no deferred tax liability on liming differences as at 31 .03.2009 Deferred Tax Assets subject to consideration
of prudence have not recognized and carried forward lhat there is no reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will oe available against wnich such deferred lax asset can be realized.

6. Theceare no separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS 17).
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7. EarningperShare*

Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the profit aflribulabte to (he equity shareholders by the number of equity
shares as under

2008-09 (Rs.) 2007-08{Rs)

NetProfii/(Loss)allerTax
Add(+)/Lfjss{-) Pnor Year Adjustments
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity Share Holders
Number of equity shares used as denominator for
calculating Basic EPS
Earning Per Share of Rs.10/- each

(1564200) 77941

5025800 5025800
(0.31) 0.02

8. Considering the current status of investments, adequate provision has been made for the dmitnution in the value of
investments.

9. The Company has not made any provision for Taxation, as (here is no taxable income or book profit as defined under
Section 115 JB of the Income TaxAct

10. Figures for previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary.

FofaraJwibetiatfoIBoafrJofDiredors As per our report of even date
ForVASUDEVPAI&CO.,
Chartered Accountants,

T.VASUDEVPAt
Director Director Proprietor

Place Bangalore
Dated 30.07.2009

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:

1. REGISTRATIONDETAILS:
Registration No : 16881
State Code : 08
Balance Sheet date : 31.03-2009

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR:
Public Issue : Nil
Rights Issue : Nil
Bonus Issue : Nil
Private Placement : Nil
Further lss># : Nil

3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS: {Rs. in lakhs)
Total Liabilities: : 517.29
TotaiAssets: : 517.29

Sources of Funds:
Paid-up Capital
Reserves & Surplus

Application of funds:
Investments
Net Current Assets
Accumulated Losses

. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:

Turnover
Total Expenditure
Profit'(loss) before Tax

Prefil/(loss)aflerlax
Earning pel Share (Rs.}

Dividend Rate
. Generic names of three principal

products/ services of Company

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place : Bangalore
Date : 30.07 2009

502.58
14.71

0.02

32800
189-27*

12.71
13.09
(0.37)

(15.64)

(0.31)

Not applicable

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the Members of CRIMSOM ESTATE &
PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED will be heW on Wednesday, the 10' day of June 2009 at 11 00 a rn at the Registered
Office of the Company at 315. Dalama) Towers, Nsffmafl Point. Mumbai to Iransacllhe following business:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adop! the audited Balance Sheet as af 31si March 2009 and Profit ana Loss
Account (or the year ended on that date together with (he Report of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of next
Annual Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

fly Order of the Board of Directors,

Director
Place: Mumbai
Date 05.05.09

1. AMember entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entttled to appomt a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and Ihe proxy need nofbea member of Ifie Company.

2. The proxy in order to be effective must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before
thecommencementof the meeting,

DIRECTORS1 REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure m presenting herewith the Twenty Second Annual Report together win the Audited
Accounts of the Company for theyear ended on 31st March 2009,

WORKING
During the year under review, your Company posted a net Loss of Rs. 0.73 lacs (PV: Rs. 1.13 taWisj after meeting
necessary expenditure and provision for taxation Your Directors continue their efforts to improve the working of the
Company.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend in of der to conserve tfie resources.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(2AAJ OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956:

In compliance of Section 217 (2AA), as incorporated by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000. in the Companies Act,
1956, your directors confirm that-

a) That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to gtve a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the Loss of the Company for the year under review;

c) That the Directors nave taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009 on a' going concern'
basts.

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:
In terms of Section 3B3(A) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained a Secretarial Compliance Report
from a Practicing whole time Company Secretary and same is enclosed.

DEPOSITS: The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made there under

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The Company has no activities relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption. There were no foreign
exchange earnings or outgo during the year under conskferation.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: The Company hact no employees of the category mentioned m Section 217{2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956 as amended by the Companies- (Amendment) M, 1968

AUDITORS: M/s. VASUDEV PAI & CO., Chartered Accountants, Auditors o( the Company hold office till the condusion of
forth com ing Annual General Meeting and are eligible lor reappointmenf.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Director Director

Place: Mumbai
DATE: 05.05.09
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VASUDEVPAIiCO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
S-401, Manipai Centre, Dtckenson Road, Bangalore 560 042

AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Crimson Estate and Properties Pvt. Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of CRIMSON ESTATE AND PROPERTY PRIVATE LIMITED as at 31*
March 2009 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are Ihe responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on ouf audit.

We have conducted our audi! in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of matehal misstalement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Art audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

We report 39 follows

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 as amended by Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order 2004 issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of Section 227(4A) of Ihe Companies
Act. 1956. we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of Ihe said
rder

2. further to out comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have oeen kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of the books;

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by Ihis report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and LossAccount dead with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C).of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31° March 2009 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31* March Z009 from being
appointed asaDireclortn terms of clause (g)ofsub-section{1)of Section 274of the Companies Act. 1956;

f) in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts,
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes on Accounts in Schedule '10', give the
information required by Ihe Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of (he Company as at 3!'March 2009; And
(ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss a* the Company for Ihe year ended on thai date.

for VASUDEVPAIiCO,,
Chartered Accountant

Place-Mumbai
Date: 05.05.09

T.VasudevPai
Proprietor

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of tven date

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details an situation
of fixed asset.

b) Fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to Ihe size of the Company and the nature of its fixed asset.

cj During the year, the Company has not disposed of any part of fixed asset, which would affect the going concern of

the Company.

2. (a) Asexplainedtous.theinventoryhasbeenphysicallyveririedduringttieyearbythemanagement. Inouropinion,

the frequency ol verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in Nation to the size of the

Company and the natureof its business.

(c) On Ihe basis of our examination of the records of inventory, the Company has maintained proper records of
inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book

records.

3. (a) The Company has granted interest free unsecured loan to Holding Company amounting to Rs.1.15 lakhs
(PY: NIL). An advance of Rs. 5.00 lakhs (PY: Rs. 5.00 lakhs) is also outstanding (ram Ex-Director covered in Ihe
Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum balance outstanding is

Rs.6.15lakhs(PY:Rs.5 lakhs),
(b) There is no stipulation in respect of repayment of principal amount of the advance due from Ex-Director

amounting to Rs 5.00 lakhs.

(c) The terms and conditions of advance to Holding Company are not, in our opinion, prima facie, prejudicial to Ihe
interest of the Company.

(d) In the absence of the repayment of terms and conditions of advance to Et-Oifector, we are unable to form an
opinion about its recoverability,

4. (a) The Company has not taken secured or unsecured loans from Companies, F-'iims or Other Parties covered under
Section 301 ol Ihe Companies Act 1956, except interest free unsecured advance from its Holding Company and

the balance outstanding as payable as at 3V March 2009 is NIL (PY; Rs. 3.9? lakhs) and the maximum balance
outstanding during the year is Rs, 3.97 lakhs (PY. Rs. 3.97 lakhs).

(b) The terms and conditions of such advances are not. in our opinion, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of Ihe
Company,

5. In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956,
to the best of our knowledge and belief

a) The transactions that needed to be entered into the register have been so entereo.

6. In ouf opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business for purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of Audit
we have not observed any major weakness in internal controls.

7. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the provisions of Section 58A4 58AA
of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under and directions issued by the Reserve Bank ol India are not
applicable.

8. The Internal audit functions have been carried out during the year fay Ihe staff of the Holding Company appointed by
the management, which has been commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of
cost records under Section 209{1) (d) of the CompaniesAct, 1956

10. i) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax dues with the
appropriate authorities and there were no arrears under the above head which were due for more than six months
from the date they became payable as at me close of the year "

ii) Keeping in view the present operations of the Company the statutes relating to FBT, Sales Tax, Provtdent Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty. Excise Duty, Investors Education and Protection Fund
and Cess are not applicable to the Company.

iii) There are no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, FBT, Customs Duty. Wealth Tax, Service Tax and Cess have been
disputed and lying pending as at the close of the year.

11. The Company does not have accumulated losses exceeding 50% of its net worth as at the end ot the yearand has not
incurred cash losses during the current financial year but incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial
year.

12. in our opinion and according to the explanations given to us the Company has not borrowed any amounts from banks,
financial institutions or from debentures holders during the year under Audit

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities

14. In our opinion the Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/Society. Therefore Clause 4(xni) of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 is not applicable to the Company,

15. During the year the Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, debentures and other investments..
Therefore the provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 as amended are not
applicable to the Company

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, Ihe Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from any banks or financial institutions

17. fn our opinion and according to information and explanations given lo us, Ihe Company has not availed any term loan
during the year accordingly Clause4(xvi) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 is not applicable.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year no funds have been raised on short-term
basis, which have been used (or any long-lerm investment.

19. During me year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies coveted in
the Register maintained under Section 301 of Ihe CompaniesAct, 1956

20. The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no securities required lo be created in respect thereof.

21. The Company has not raised any money through public issue during Ihe year. '

22. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during Ihe year.

forVASUDEVPAI&CO
Chartered Accountant

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 05.05.09

T.VASUDEVPAI
Proprietor
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2009

DESCRIPTION

SOURCE OF FUND
a) Share Holders' Funds

Share Capital

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
a) Fixed Assets

Gross Slock
Less: Depreciation
Net Block

b) Investments

c) Current Assets. Loans 4 Advances
Inventores
Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balance

Loans 4 Advances

Less:
Current Liabibties & Provisions:
Current Liability
Provisions
Net Curi enl Assets

d) Profit & Loss Account

SCH

1

2

3

4
5
6
7

8

ASAT3t.03.2009
(Amount in Rupees)

18,000,000
18,000,065

1,612,937
(1.224.969)

58/.W8

4,u09,120

7,800
9,330,834

438,317

2,158,469

11,935,420

(968,178)
(51,500)

2,487,170

18,000,000

ASAT31 03.2008
(Amount in Rupees)

18,000,000
16,QOO!000

1,812937
(1,194,023)

618,914

4,110.970

7,800
9,330.834
159.258

2,707.921

12.205,813

(797,661)
(300,000)

2.162.163

18,000,000

Significant Accounting Policies
& Notes to rhe Accounts 10

For and on behalf of Board of Directors As per our report of even date
lor VASUDEV PAI t CO.,
Chartered Accountant

(T. VASUDEV PAI)
Director Director Proprietor

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 05.05 09

Profit 4 Loss Account for thg year «nd«d 31 .03.2009

DESCRIPTION

INCOME
a) Rental Income

(TDS: Rs. 45698;-, PY: NIL)

b) Misc. Income
c) Closing Stock

EXPENDITURE
aj Openkig Stock
b) Administrative expenses

c) Sad Debls Written Off
d) Oepreaaton

Profit before Tax
Provision for diminution in value

of weslrnents
Provison for Taxaton
Profit after Tax
Income Tax of earlier years
Balance brought forward from

previous year
Profit/Loss Carried forward to
Balance Sheet

Significant Accounting Polices 4
Notes on Accounts

SCH

9

10

31,03.2009
(Rupeos)

222,800

5,170
7,800

~ 235,770

7,800
126.231
38,873
30,946

203.851

31,919

(101.850)
(3,5001

(73,431)
(251,576)

(2.162.163)

(2,487,170)

31.03.2008
(Rupees)

725
7.800

7.800
80.936

32,574

(112,785)

(112,785)

(9)

(2,049,369)

Fora,- behalf ol Board of Directors As per our report of even date
lor VASUDEV PAI t, CO.,

Chartered Accountant

Dim y Director (T. VASUDEV PAI)
Proprffitor

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE: 05.05 09

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT 4 LOSS ACCOUNT
ASAT31ST MARCH 2009

SCH DESCRIPTION

1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
20,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subserved and Paid-up:
1 8 00.000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each
fully paid-up
(of Ihe above 1 799950 Eq Shams are
Held by the holding Company)

2 FIXED ASSETS

Description

Office Premses

3 INVESTMENTS. (Non
(Long term at cost)
Sharps

GROSS BLOCK

As on As on
1-Apr-OB 31-Mar-09

1,812,937 1,812,937

1,812,937 1,812.937

Tradei 3103.09
Qty

(a) Quoted
India Cements Capital 4
Finance LiO. 10,000
Parekh Platinum Ltd 25,000

(b) Unquoted
Efdoradd Investments Co. Pvt.Ltd. 240,000
Premier Conolidated Capital
Trust (I) Ltd 95.000

(c) investments in immovable
property Land & BuiWing

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investrr

Market value of Quoted Investments

AS AT 31.03.09 Rs.

20,000.000

^3.000,000

18,000,000

DEPRECIATION

As on
1-Apr-O

1,194.02

1.194,02

For In* As on
year 31-M?r-09

3 30,946 1.224.969

3 30,946 1,224,969

3103.08 Face
Crty Value

10.000 10
25.000 10

240.000 ' 10

95.000 10

enls

4 INVENTORIES:
(As laken valued and certified by the Management
a) lower of cost or maiitel value)

5 SUNDRY DEBTORS (ConsidcrrJ Good)
More than Six months

6 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cashonnand
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account

7 LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Advance to Ex-Oirector
Advance recoverable HI cash or in wnd
or for value to be received
Advance to Hoktoig Company
Deposits with others
Advance Tax 4 TDS

8 CURRENT LABILITIES S PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors
Otner Liabilities
Advance from HokJnxj Company
Creditors for Expenses

Provisions
Provision for taxaton

9 ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCIAL 4 OTHER EXPENSES
Secretarial Charges
Professional Fees
Auditors Remuneration
Maintenance Charges

Accounting charges
Office Expenses
Property Tax paid

7.80C

AS AT 31 03.08 Rs.

20,000,000

16,000,000

18,jUO,LiOO

NET BLOCK

As on As on
31-Mar-W 31-Mar-08

587.S68 618,914

587,968 618,914

3103.09
Rs.

150,000
2,406,250

2,400,000

950,000

545,120
6,451,370

(2,442.250)

4,009,120

114,000

93W834"

97,289

4J8.317

500,000

348,548
115,303

1.091,100
103,518

2,158,469

945,390

96e!t78

51,500
51,500

8.000
25.629
13.788
58,101
9,000

11.713

31.0308
Rs

150,000
2,406.250

2,400,000

950,000

545,120
6,451.370

(2.340,400)

4,110.970

215,850

7.800

9,330,834
9,330 834

96.389
62^869

159,258

500,000

539,301

1,091,100
577520

2,707,921

78,049
276,990
397,382

797^861

300,000
300,100

8,500
12,811
13,720
24,159
9.000
4.565
8,181
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Schedule -10

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2009.

A) Significant Accounting Policies:
a) Accounting Concepis:The accounts are prepared under the NsloricaJ cos! convention and also in accordance

witn [he accounting standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and Ihe provisions oi the
Companies Act, 19& as adoptea consistently by the Company on the basis ola going concern.

b) Recognition oflncome and Fxrrertdjiure:
i All items of income and expenditure have a material bearing on the financial statements are recognised on

accrual basis
ii. Dividend income is accounted or receipt Basis.

c) Investments:
Investments are staled al cost. Provision tor diminution in the value of long-term investment is made only, it such
decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management

d) FixedAssets.
FixedAssetsarecapita!i;edatcoslindusiveoflegaland/orinstatlationexpenses.

e) Depreciation'
Depreciation is provided under the "Written Down Value Method* at rales provided by Schedule XFV to the
Companies Act, 1956.

f) Stock-in-Trade:
Snares, Debentures & Securities are valued a! tower of the cost or market value.

g| ProviswnforFBTJncomeTaxandDefeiTOdTax:
Provision for FBT & Income tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of
thelncomeTaxAct19b1.

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference" between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax raws and
laws thalhave been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The Deferred lax asset is recognised
and carried forward only if it is significant.

B. NOTES ONACCOUNTS:

1 . In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are realisable m the ordinary course of
business. The provisions for aD known liabilities have been made and are adequate.

2. Cnrarr!rtativemlomationinpursuarK»ofPartllo/ScheckjleVloftr^ComQaniesAd, 1956.

31.03.09 31.03.08
Qty. Amount Qty. Amount

Rs. Rs.

Opening Stock
Equity Snares-quoted 1088 7800 638 7800

Purchases
Equity Shares-quoted - -

Closing Stock
Equity Shares-quoted 1088 *7800 1088 '7800

' As taken valued and certified by the Management at lower of cost or market value .
" Represents Bonus shares.

3 Related party disclosure:

Related Party Relationship Nature of transaction Outstanding as at
31.03.2009 Rs.

MRACL Hokhng Company Advance Recoverable 115303/-(Dr.)

Pranav Sanghvt Ex-Director Advance Recoverable 500000/- (Dr.)

4. BasicEaming per Share:
Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by number of equity
shares as under.

2006-09 (Rs.) 2007-08 (RS.)

NetProfit/(Loss}af!e'T3x (73431) (112785)
Add(+yLess(-)PriorYearAdjustments (251576) (9)
NetPtofit/(Losslatt(ibutabtetoEqiaityShareHoWers (325007) (112794!
Number of equity shares used as denominator for
calculating Basic EPS 1 800000 1600000
Basic Earning Per Share of Rs.10/- each (0. IS) (0.06)

5. There is no Deferred Tax Liability on timing difference as at 31.0309. Deferred Tax Assets subject to
consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

6. The requirement of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable to the Company (or the year
ended 3 1st March 2M9.

7. The Company has not made any provision for Fringe Benefit Tax, as there are no taxable expenses as per the
provisions of sa id Act.

8 The figures of previous year have been suitably regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary

for and on behalf of Ihe Board As per our report of even dale
fotVASUDEVPAIiCO.,
Chartered Accountants,

Director Director T VASUDEV PAI
Prpfietor

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 05.05.09

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:

1. REGISTRATION DETAILS:
Registration No. : 42955
State Code • 11
Balance Sheet date : 31.032009

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR.
Public Issue : Nil
Riotifs Issue • NH
Bonus Issue Nil
Pnvate Placement . Nil
Further Issue • Nil

3 POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS' {Rs. in lakhs)
Total Liabilities • 180.00
TotaiAssets 180.00

Sources of Funds.
Paid-up Capital . 180.00
Reserves & Surplus

Application of funds:
Net Fixed Assets : 5.88
Investments : 40.09
Net Current Assets : 109.16
Profit 4 Loss Account ' 24.87

4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:
Turnover . 2.36
Total Expenditure • 2.04
Profitless) before Tax : 0.32
Profitless) after Tax : (3.25)
Earning per Share (Rs.) : (0.18)
Dividend Rate :

5. Generic names of three principal
products/services of Company • Nol applicable

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Race: Mumbai
Date: 05.05.09
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E'l Dorado Investments
Company Pvt. Ltd.

NOTICE is hereby given thai the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting ol the Members of E'L Dorado Inyestmants Co.
Pvt. Ltd. will be held on Friday, the 21st day of August 2009 at 4.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 507,
Vardhaman Chambers. 5th Floor, 17/G. Cawasji Patel Sueet, Mumbai 400023 to transact the following business:

AGENDA
1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2009 and Profit and Loss

Account tor the year ended on that dale together with the Report of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of next
Annual Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

DIRECTOR

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Hie proxy in order to be effective must be deposited a! the Registered Office of the Company at least 46 hours befoie
the commencement of the meeting.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To
The Members.
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the Twenty Third Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts
of (he Company for tfie year ended «i3Jst March 2009.

WORKING

Your Directors are to report thai during the year, the operation of the Company results in a Net Loss of Rs. 31.07 lakhs
(PY: Net Profit ol Rs. 0.88 lakhs) aftef provision (or diminution in value of investments and income tax of Rs. 29.72 lakhs
and Rs. 0.10 lakhs respectively (PY: Provision for Taxation of Rs. 0.58 lakhs} Your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the.yearin order to conserve the resources.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 21?(2AAj OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956:

In compliance of Section 217 (2AA}, as incorporated by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, in the Companies Act,
1956, yourdirectors confirm that.

a) That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view ol the state of affairs of the Company at
the end ofthe financial year and ofthe Loss of the Company for the year under review;

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ad, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of ttie Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009 on a 'going concern'

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:
In terms of Section 383(A) of the companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained a Secretarial Compliance Report from
3 Practicing whole time Company Secretary and it is enclosed.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A of the Companies Act,
1956 and the RUes made there under.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The Company has no activities relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption. There were no foreign
exchange earnings or outgo during the year under consideration.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The Company had no employees of the category mentioned in Section 217(2A} of the Companies Act. 1956 as amended
bytheCompanies(Amendment)Act, 1988.

AUDITORS:
M/s. VASUDEVPAt&CQ.. Chartered Accountants. Auditors of the Company hold office till the conclusion of forth coming
Annual General Meeting and are eligible forreappointment.

On Behalf of Board of Directors

Director Director

Place • Mumbai
DATE:04.07.2009

VASUDEVPAi&CO.,
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
S-401, ManipalCentre,DickensonRoad,Bangalore 560042

AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of E'l Dorado Investments Co. Pvt. Ltd.

We have audited Ihe attached Balance Sheet of E'LDORADO INVESTMENTS CO PVT. LTD.as at31st March 2009 and
also (he Profit and Loss Accounl foi the year ended on !haf dale annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on inese financial statements
based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require thai we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatemenl. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe inaf our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report as follows:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by Companies (Auditor's
Report)(Amendmenl} Order 2004 issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of Section 227(4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, we endose in the Annexure a statement on Ihe matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred lo above, we report that;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of ouraudit

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of the books:

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounl dealt w<th by this report are in agreement with the books of
account:

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and LossAccount dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)ofSection211 of the Companies Act. 1956.

e) On the basis of the written represerttatfons received from the Directors as on 31 st March 2009 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31s! March 2009 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g)ol sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956:

fj In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the sakf accounts,
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes on Accounts as detailed in Schedule 10,
give Ihe information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(ij inthecaseoftheBalanceSheet,oflheStateofAffairsoftheCompanyasal31stMarch2009lAnd

(ii) in the case of the Profit andtoss Account, of the Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date.

forVASUDEVPAI&CO.,
Chartered Accountan

Place. Mumbai

Dated: 04.07.2009

T.VASUDEVAPAI
Propriter

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of even date;

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing Full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

a) Fixed assets have been physically ve-s*«s>. :J> the managem& . onng In* year, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of ti-,.- Co.i^any and the natu• • ,;s Nxed assets

b) During the year, the Company has net tlapgsed off arty part of i . *ed .jssfils, which would affect the going
concern of the Company.

2. The Company does not have any inventory at the end of the year, hence Clauses B (a) to ii (c) are not applicable.

3. (a) The Company has not granted secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms or Other Parties covered under
Section 301 ol Ihe Companies Act ^56, except interest free unsecured advance lo its Holding Company and
Subsidiary Company and the balan^ outstanding as receivable as at 31 st March 2009 are Rs 66.52 lakhs (PY:
Rs. 86.93 lakhs) and Rs. 23.19 lakhs (PY: Rs. 21.92 lakhs) and the maximum balance outstanding during the
year are Rs. 86.93 lakhs and Rs. 23.19lakhs respectively (PY:Rs. 86 93 lakhs and Rs. 21.92 lakhs).

(b) The terms and conditions ol such advances are not, in our opinion, prima facie, prejudicial lo the interest of the
Company,

(c) There is no stipulation in respect of repayment of the above-referred advances.

4. (a) TheCompany has not taken secured or unsecured loans from Companies, Firms or Otfier Parties covered under
Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, except interest free unsecured advance from Us Subsidiary Company
and the balance outstanding as payable as at 31st March 2009 is Nil (PY Rs. 0.45 lakhs) and the maximum
balance outstanding during the year is Rs. 0.45 lakhs (PY: Rs. 0.63 lakhs}.
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(b) The tarns and conditions of such advances are not, in our opinion, pnma facie, prejudicial to the interest oHhe
Company.

5. In our opinion, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business for purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services During the course of Audit,
we have not observed any major weakness in internal controls.

6. The transactions that needed to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956
have been so entered.

1. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the provisions of Section 58A& 59M
of the Companies Ac!, 1956 and rules framed there under and directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not
applicable

9. The Internal audit functions have been carried out during the year by the staff of the Holding Company appointed by
the management, which has been commensurate wth the size ot the Company and nature of ils business.

9. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us Central Government has
not prescribed maintenance of coslrecords under Section 209(1 ){d)£f the Companies Act, 1956.

10. i) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax, Fringe Benefit
Tax dues with the appropriate authorities and there were no arrears under the aboye head which were due for
more than six months from the date they became payable as at Ihe ctose of the year,

ii) Keeping in view the present operations of the Company the statutes relating to Sales Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees Stale Insurance, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Investors Education and Protection Fund
and Cess are not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given lo us. except for the cases stated below and forums where
such disputes are pending, there are no other disputed amounts payable in respect Income Tax. FBT and other
statutory dues which were outstanding at the dose of the year.

Name of the Statute Asst. Year Forum where dispute is pending Amount (Rs.)

Income TaxAct, 1961 1994-95 CITAppeate II.Mumba 21.51,098
Wealth TaxAct. 1957 1997-98 CIT Appeals II. Mumbai 1.64,145
Income TaxAcl. 1961 2003-04 CITAppeais II, Mumbai 64,144
Income TaxAct, 1961 2003-04 CITAppeais II, Mumbai 11,833

11. The Company has accumulated losses at 31st March 2009 and has not incurred cash losses during the current
financial year and also in the immediately preceding financial year.

12 Incur opinion and according to theexplanationsgiventoustheCcmpanyhasnotborrowedanyamountsfrornbanlts,
financial institutions or From debenture holders during the year under Audit

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

14. In our opinion the Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund/Society. Therefore Clause 4(xiii] of the
Companies (Auditors Report} Order 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

15. During (he year, the Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Therefore the provisions of Clause 4(xiy) of the Companies {Auditors Report) Order 2003 as amended are not
applicable lo the Company.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken
bv others from any bariks w financial institutions.

1 7. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given lo us, the Company has not availed any term loan
during the year accordingly Clause 4{xvi) of Ihe Companies {Auditors Report} Order 2003 is not applicable.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year no funds have been raised on short-term
basis, which have been utilized for any long-term investment purpose.

19. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in
Ihe Register maintained under Section 301 oftheCompaniesAcl. 1956.

20. The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no securities required to be created in respect thereof.

21. The Company has not raised any money throughapublic issue during the year

22. According to the information and explanations given to us. no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

torVASUDEVPAI&CO.,
Chartered Accountan

T.VASUDEVAPAI
Propriter

Place; Mumbai
Dated- 04.07.2009

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2009

DESCRIPTION SCH

SOURCE OF FUND;
a) Share Capital 1
b) Reserves & Surplus 2

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
9) Fixed Assets 3

Gross Block 9,91
Less Depreciation (7.02S
Net Block

b) investments 4

c) Current Assets,
Loans & Advances:
Cash & Bank Balance 5 2,66
Loans & Advances 6 32,31

34,98C

Current Liabilities & Provisions:
Liabilities 7 (3,214
Provisions 8 (3f>7
Net Current Assets '

d) Profit anrj Loss Account

Significant Accounting Policies
& Notes to the Accounts 10

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

AS AT 31 .03.2009
(Amount in Rupees)

30.020.000
9,786.258

39.606.256

,530
65/j

2,880,873

3.573.413

,912
,916
.829

746)
370)

31.408,713

1 ,945,259
39,808.256

AS AT 31.03,2008
(Amount in Rupees)

30.020,000
10,950,029
40,970,029

9,910.530
(6.676,032)

3,032,498

6,645,053

396,334
31,700,576
32,096.910

(357.063)
, (347.370)

46.970 629

As per our report or even date
forVASUQEVPAi&CO.,

Chartered Accountant

TVASUDEVPAI
Director Director Proprietor

PLACE. Mumbai
DATE; 04.07.2009

Profit & Loss Account for the y«ar ended 31,03.2009

DESCRIPTION

INCOME
a) Compensation Charges received

b) Rent Receipts
(TDS:NIL. PY: Rs. 48240/-)

c) Miscellaneous Income

d) Professional receipts
(TDS: Rs. 2060/-, PY: Rs. 92701-}

EXPENDITURE
a) Administrative expenses
b) Depreciation

Profit/(Loss} before tax
Provision for Taxation
Provision for FBT
Provision in diminution in the value of investments

Profit after (ax

Balance brought forward from previous year

ProfiL'(Uss) Carried Forward to Balance Sheet

Significant Accounting Policies 4
Notes on Accounts

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Director Director

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 04.07.2009

SCH AS AT 31.03.2009
(Amount in Rupees)

541.010

84,000

3,906

917,000
1,545,916

9 1,509,576
151.625

1,661,201

(115,285)
(10.000)
(10,106)

(2.971,640)

(3 107,030)

1.161,771

AS AT 31.03,2008
(Amount in Ruptes)

634,186

388,200

176

90,000
"1,112,564

806,513

966,116

146.446
(58,000)

88,446

1.073.325

1,161.771

10
As per our report of even date

forvASUDEVPAIiCO.,
Chartered Accountant

T.VASUDEVPAI
Proprietor
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART Of THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT S LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31.03.2C09

Rs. in Lakhs

3103.09 31.03.08

Rs Rs.

1 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
10.00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
3.05.000 13 5% Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs.KXM- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paw-up:
10,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each lully paid-up

(of the above 760000 Eq.Shares are held by the
holding Company)

2,00,200 13,5% Redeemable Non Cumulative Preference
Shares 'B' of Rs. 100/- each fully paid-up

2 RESERVE AND SURPLUS:
Capital Redemption Reserve Account
Profit & Loss Account

10,000.000 10.000.000

30,500.000 30,500.000

40.500.000 40,500,000

10,000.000 10.000.000

20,020.000 20,020.000

30,120,000 30.020.000

9,788,258 9.788.258
1.161,771

9.788.258 10,950,029

3 FIXED ASSETS:
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Description As on As on As on

l-Apr-08 31.03.09 1-Apr-OB

:or the As on As on As on
year 31-Mar-09 31-Mar-og 31-Mar-OS

Office Premises 9,910,530 9,910,530 6.878,032 151,625 7,029.657 2,880,673 3032.498

PreviousVear 9.910.530 9,910,530 6,718.427 159,605 6,878.032 3.032,498 3.192,103

4 INVESTMENTS: (Non Trade) 31.03.09 31.0308
(Long term at cost) No. No.

Snares: (Unquoted)
Brooklyn HiBs 4 Properties
Pvt. Ltd. 490 490
Premkjr Consolidated
Capital Trust (1) Ltd 76,400 76.400

Subsidiary Companies: .

El Dorado Shares Services
Pvt. Ltd. 89,980 89.980
Dagny Investment Pvt. Ltd 1 70,000 1 70.000

Immovable Property

Partnership Firm:
Think & Grow Rich Co.

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments

Face Value
Rs.

100

to

10
10

5 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash in hand
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account

6 LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Unsecured. Considered good)
Advance recoverable MI cash or ki kind or for value to be received:
Advance recoverable form Holding Company
Advance recoverable form Subsidiary Company
Deposits wilh Subsidiary Company
Deposits with others
Advance Tax 4 TDS

7 CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other Liabilities
Amount payable to Subsidiary Company
Creditors for expenses

49,000

1.554.800

899.800
1,700,000

1,915.248

426.205
6,545,053

(2,971,640)

3.573.413

100.171
2,568,741

2,668,912

2,102,275
8,651,748
2.318.588

13.500.000
4.320.010
1.419.295

32,311.916

3.161.979

52.767

3,214/46

49,000

1.554,800

899,800
1,700.000

1,915,248

426,205
6.545.053

6.545.053

362.111
34,222

396.334

1.589.204
8,652,793
2.192.243

13,500,000
4.320.010
1.406.326

31,700,576

223.016
45.361
88.666

357.063

8 PROVISIONS:
Provision for Taxation 357,370 347,370

9 ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCIAL 4 OTHER EXPENSES
Bank Charges S Merest 7.488 1,252
Filing fee: 3,060 2.800
Office Expenses 17.659 23,450
Compensation charges paid 120,000 120,000
Accounting Charges 18.000 18,000
Legal 4 Professional charges paid 37.675 506,254
Salaries paid 334,800 0
Conveyance charges 120.200 0
Travelling charrjes 8.960 0
Etectrcfty charges paid 16,596 6,000
Repairs 4 Maintenance Charges 437.656 4.140
Sociely Charges pakl 351,110 87694
Repairs & Maintenance Charges - Let out property 13,782 13,972
Property Tax paid - Let out property 3,288 3,i88
Audit Fees 19,302 19,663

1,509.5*6 8%513

Schedule- 10

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT 4 LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2009.

A) SignificanlAccounling Policies:

a) Accounting Concepts: The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and also in accordance
with the accounting standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Provisions of (he
Companies Act. 1 956 as adopted consistently by the Company on the basis of a going concern

b) Recognition of Income and Expenditure: All items ol income and expenditure have a material hearing on the
finance statements are recognised on accrual basis. However, dividends on nveslmenls in shares are
accounted as and when received.

c) Investments: Investments are slated at co&t. Provision for diminution m the value ol long-term investment s
made only if such deckne is other than temporary in Ihe opinion of the Management.

d) FixedAssets: FixedAssetsarecapitalizedatcosluxilusiveoflegaland/orinstallationexpenseE

e) Deprecialkyi: Depreciation is provkled under the "Written Down Value Method" at rates provided by Schedule
XfVtotheCompankjsAct. 1956

f) Provision for F BT and Income Tax: Provision for F8T 4 lno>me tax is made after taking rrto consideration benefits
admissible under the proviskjnsofthe Income Tax ACI1961

B. NOTES ONACCOUNTS:

1. In theopinion of the Board, the CurrentAssets. loans and Advances are realizable ri the ordinary course of business.
The proviskins for all known liabilities have been made and are adequate

2. The Income Tax Department has served the order of attacrtfnentc^ immovable property on the Company towards the
tax demand against which the Company has preferred an appeal wilh the Appellate Authority.

3. Related party disclosure:

MahaRashlraApexCorporationLtd. Holding Company
Oagny Investments Pvi Ltd Subsidttry Company
Eldorado Share Servees Pvt Ltd. Subsidiary Company

Nature of Transaction Balance as at Balance as at
31.03 2009 Rs. 31.03.2008 Rs.

AdvanceRecoverabte HoMino Company 8651748/- S692793/-
Advance Recoverable SubskfaryCompany 2318588/- 2192243/-
SecurityDeposiltoSubsidiaryCompany 13500000/- 1350000Q/-
Advance Payable Subsidiary Company Nl 4536H-

4. Earning per Share is calculated by drvidng the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the number of equity
shares as under:

200*09 (Rs.) 2007-08 (Rs.)

NetPro»(loss)arterTax (3107030) , 88446

Add(*)/lessOPriorYearAdjuslments Nil Nil
NetProWILosslattributaWetoEquilyShareHolders (3107030) 88446
Number ol equity shares used as denomfiator for
calculating Bask: EPS 1000000 1000000
BasicEarrangPerShareofRs.10/-each (3.11| 009

5. The requrement o( Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting is not applicable to the Company for the year
ended31st March 2009.
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6. The ProWLoss from Ihe Partnership Firm has not been accounted in the absence o! availability of information from
the Firm.

7. There isnoOeffered Tax Lability on timir̂  difference as at 31.03.2009.

8. The figures of previous year have been suitably regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place ' Mumbai

Dated .04.07.2009

Asperourreportofevendate
ForVASUDEVPAI&CO..
Chattered Accountants,

T.VASUDEVAPA1
Propntor

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:

1 REGISTRATION DETAILS:
RegislralionNc. : 39904
Slate CoOe : 11
Balance Sheet date : 31.03.2009

2. CAPITALRAISEDDURINGTHEYEAR:
Public issue
Rights Issue :
Bonus Issue :
Pnvale Placemen! :
Further Issue : Nil

3. POSI riON OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS: (Rs. in UkhS)
TolalUabililies: : 398.08
TotalAssets: : 398.08

Sources ofFunds:
Paid-up Capital
Reserves & Surplus

Application of funds:
NetFixedAssets
Investments
NetCurrent Assets
Profit & Los s Accoun!

4 PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY:
Turnover
Total Expenditure
Profit/iloss) before Tax
Profit/floss) after Tax
Earning pet Share (Rs)
Dividend Rate

5 Generic names of three principal
products/ services of Company

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place:Mumbai
Date: 04.07,2009

300.20
97.88

28.81
35.73

314.08
19.46

1546
16.61
{1.15}

(31.07)
(3.11)

NOTICE is hereby given lhat the Annual Genera! Meeting ol the members of Ihe Company will be held on 05th Day of
September 2009at 11.00 AM at registered office ol the Company to transact the Mowing business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Ihe balance sheet as a( 31st March 2009 and the Profit & Loss account for the year
ended on that dale and the report of tne Directors and Auditors thereon

2. ToappoinlM/sAnilShafini&Associates, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditor of the Company, as auditor, who
shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until conclusion of Ihe next Annual General
meeting and to fix Iheir remuneration

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Riviera Steels Pvt.Ud

Place:New Delhi

Date 16.06.2009 Director

Member enltiles to attend and vote is enenttiled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy
need note be a member proxies m order to be effective must be recived by the Company not (ess than 48 hours before the
tHTieoIlherneeling.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Directors have to pleasure in presenting the Annual report of trie Company together with the Audited accounts for the
yearended31s(March2009

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The company earned a loss of Rs. 13,250,'- for Ihe year ended on 3tst Match 2009 The Directors are hopeful of belief
performance during Ihe next year.

DIVIDEND
Keeping in view the current year and accumulated loses your Directors are constrained not to recommend anyDividend
fortheyearunrJerreport

DIRECTORS
There was no change in the Directorship of the Company during the financial year,

AUDITORS
M/s Anil Shalmi & Associates Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company felires at the conclusion of the ensuring
General Meeting has offered themselves for re-appointment as statutory Auditors of the Company. The Company has
also received a certificate iiom them to the effect that their appointment tf made, would be in accordance wilh tne
provisions of Section 224(1-8)of the Company Act. 1956.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
The observation of Auditors and notes on accounts are self explanatory and do not call for any separate explanation.

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE '
Acertificale from a secretary in whole lime practice regarding compliance of all Ihe provisions of the Company Acl 1 956,
by the Company as required under proviso to Section 383(A)(1 ) of the Company Act.1 956 is attached to this report,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposit within Ihe meaning of Seclion 58Aof Ihe CornpaniesAct. 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company has nol employed any employee referred to in Sub- Section 2Aof Section 217 of the CompanJed Acl. '956
for Ihe year or part of the year

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGOING
The Company's operations in the year under review neither required any conservation of Energy nor involved any
Absorption of any Technology , Similarly, there was no earning or outgo in Foreign Exchange

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Seclion 217I.2AA) of the Companies Act. 1956 the Directors confirm the following in respect of the audited
accounts for the year ended 31sl March, 2009

(a) Thai in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable ac counting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments ag

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the
end of the financial year and of the profit & loss account for that period.

(c) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for Ihe maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the CornpaniesAct 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the county and for
preventing and defecting fraud and other irregularities.
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(DJ That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FORRIVIERASTEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Place-New Delhi

Dale: 16082009

Anil Shalini & Associates
Chartered Accountant

AUDITORS REPORT

The Membets of M/s Riviera Steels Private Limited

1. We have audited the attached balance sheet of M/s Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd. as at 31 st March 2009 and also the Profit
& Loss accounts for the year enoea on that date annexed thereto which we have signed under reference of this
report. Theses financial statements are the responsibility of the company management our responsibility is to
express an opinion or. the financial statements based our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. An audit includes examining. On a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and
disclosure in financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial Etatement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and report that.-

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government in the term of sub
section (4-A) of Section 227of the Companies Act, 1956, We enclosed in the annexure a statement on the matters
specified in Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4. Furtherto the comments referred loin Paragraph (1) above, we reportthat:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which lo the best of our knowledge and believe were
necessary lorlhe purpose ol !he audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of the books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Profit And Loss A/c dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
accounts

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss A/c referred to in this report complied with Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211, of the Companies Act, 1956.

e) On the basis o! written representation received From the Directors, as on 31st March 2009 and taken on record by
the board of Directors, we report that non of the Director is disqualified as on 31st March 2009 from being

appointed as Director in terms of dause(g)ofsub-section(1}OF Section 274of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said accounts
together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31 st March 2009, and

(ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Loss for the period ended on thatdate

Place: New Delhi

Date-16.08 2009

For Anil Shalini ̂ Associates
Chartered Accountant

Anil Kumar Shukla
(Partner)

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF M/s RIV1ERS STEELS PVT, LTD.
(Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our report of even Date)

1) In the absence of the FixedAssets there is no need to maintaining records of Fixed Assets.

2) (a) Physicalverificatkinofinventofywasnotajriductedduringtheyearasthereisrwinventorytkjringtheyear.

(b) In the absence of the Inventory there is no procedureof physical verification olinventory.

(cj In the absence of the Inventor/ there is no need to maintaining records of inventory.

3} (a) The Company has not granted any loan to the parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of

the Act

(bj Inrxjropinion.rateolinterestandotherteimsandcondit'ionsolUieloansgivenlgrarrtedtocomparses.fiimsof
f^T parties listed in theregster maintained under Section 301of the Companies Act, 1956 are not prima facie.

~'2!ii'iicial to the interest of the Company.

(d, There is no overdue amount ol loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

(e) The Company has not taken any ban from company covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of
the companies Act. 1956

(f) The rate of interest and otner terms and conditions ol loan taken by the Company are not prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. And

{gi The company is regular in repaying the principal amount as stipulated and has been regular in the payment of
interest.

41 (9} According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no contracts or arrangements during the
year that needsto be entered in to the register maintained under Section 301 o* the Companies Act. 1956. And

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there is no contracts or arrangements dunng ihe
year

5) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public.

6) In our opinion, the Company has an IntemalAuditsyslemcommensurate with me size and nature of its business

7) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance oi cost records under Secuon 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

8} (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed amount due in respect of
statutory dues including Provident Fund, InvestorEducation and Protection fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues
applicable to it.
According to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed amount payable in respect of
Statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection fund, Employees Slate
insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other
statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2009 for a period oi more then six month from the dale they
become payable.

(bj According lo Ihe information.and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income taxySales-tax/Wealfh
-tax/Service-iax/Custom Duly/Excise Duty/Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

9) In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the Company are not fifty percent of its net wofih. Yes the company has
incurred losses in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

10) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is nc due to a financial institution or bank or
debenture holders

11) According to the information and explanations given to us. Company have not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and older securities.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore Ihe provisions of
clause 4(xiii) otthe Companies (Auditor's Report) order.2003 are not applicable to the Company.

13} In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading '.r, shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Therefore the provisions of clause 4 (xrv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the
Company,

14) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from bank or financial institution.

15) According lo the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not taken term loans.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised funds on short term basis.

17) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares.

18) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued debentures.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us. The Company has not raised money by public issue.

20} According to the information and explanations given lo us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our Audit

For AnilShalini&Assoaaies
Charterad Accountant

Place. New Delhi
Date 16.08.2009

Anil Kumar Shukla

(Partner)
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Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH.2009

DESCRIPTION

SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Share Capital
!b-) Reserve & Surplus

LOAN FUNDS
Deferred Fax Liabilities

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS:
Gross Block
Less Depreciation
NET BLOCK

CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS S ADVANCES :
{at Inventories
(b) Sundry Debtors
(cj Cash & Sank Balance
(d) Loans S Advances

LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES S PROVISIONS
|a) Current Liabilities
(6) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off of adjusted )
PROFITS LOSS ACCOUNT
TOTAL RS.

SCHEDULE

1
2

3

4

5

6

AS ON
31/03/2009 RS.

10,000,000.00
1187,518.00

12,187.518.00

9,733,391.00
9,967.00

9.743.358.00

14,000.00

14.00000
9,729.358,00

2.458,160.00

AS ON
31/03/2008 RS.

10.000,000.00
2,187,518.00

12,187,518.00

9.749,641.00
9,96700

9,759,608.00

17,000.00

17.000.00
9,742.608.00

2,444.910.00

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
8 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 8

The Schedijtes referred to above form an Integral part As per our audit report
of Accounts of even date attached

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS For ANIL SHALINI S ASSOCIATES
For Rivera Steels Private Limited Chartered Accountants

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR Anil Kumar Shukla
Partner

PLACE NEW DELHI
DATED: 16.08.2009

PROFIT S LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2009

DESCRIPTION

INCOME
Profit on Sate of Fixed Assets

EXPENDITURE
Cost of Goods Sold
Employment Cost
Administrative i Other Expenses
Financial Cost
Miscellaneous Expenses
Deprecialion

Profit for trie year
Provision for Taxation
Carried over to Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE

7

AS ON
31/03/2009 RS.

•

13.250.000

(13,250.00)

(13,250.00)

AS ON
31/03/2008 RS

20.026 00

(20,026.00)

(20,026.00)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
£ NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 8

The Schedules referred to above form an Integral part As per our audit report
of Accounts of even dale attached

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF D RECTORS For ANIL SHALINI « ASSOCIATES
For Riviera Steels Private Limited Chartered Accountants

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR Anil Kumar Shukla
Partner

PLACE NEW DELHI.
DATED ' 16 08 2009

SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2009

SCHEDULE • 1
SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED CAPITAL
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each
ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
1,00,000 Equity Shares oIRs 100/-each
fully paid ua.( Previous Year Same)
Share App!icatk>n Money

SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE 4 SURPLUS

(a) General Reserve
(b) Revaluation Reserve

SCHEDULE - 3
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of
Fixed Assets in the Financial Statement S the I.TAct

MOVEMENT FOR THE YEAR ON ACCOUNT Of ,
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of
Fixed Assets in Ihe Financial Statement & the I.TAct
Tax Rate variance

SCHEDULE • 4
CASH & BANK BALANCES :

a. Cash in hand
fj. Balance with Scheduled Bank

In Current Account wilh - Canara Bank,
East Patel Nagar, New Delhi CA- 4163.

SCHEDULE - 5
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors:
i For expenses
ii. Others Irom MRACL
iii From Mr, Anuranjan Sharma

SCHEDULE -6
PROFITS LOSS ACCOUNT

Balance as per Last year
LESS: Deterred Tax Liabilities
LESS: Profit /(Loss) for the year

SCHEDULE • 7
ADMINISTRATIVE S OTHER EXPENSES

Filling Fee
Bank Charges
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Auditor's Remuneration

AMOUNT
AS ON

31/03/2009

10,000.000.00

10.000.00000

10,000,000.00

2.187.518.00
0.00

2,187,518.00

-

9.967.00

9.967.00

14,000.00

14,000.00

2,444,910.00

(13,250.001
2.458,160.00

7,750.00
0.00
0.00
000

13,250.00

AMOUNT
AS ON

31/03/2008

10,000,000.00

10.000,000.00

10,000,000.00

2,187,518.00
0.00

2,187,518,00

"

9,967,00

9,967.00

17,00000

17.000.00

2.424,884.00

(20.026 00)
2,444.910.00

7,500.00
26.00

5,000.00
0.00

20,026.00

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 11.03.2009

Schedule- 8
Accounting Policies

1. Convention
The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost Convention in accordance with the applicabte
mandatory accounting standards and relevant presentational requirements of the CompaniesAct.

2. FixedAssets
Thecompanydoesnothavefixedassels •

3. Sundry Debtors andAdvances Recovers !
These are stated after making adequate proviskw for bad and doubt fun balances,

4. ProvisionforTaxafon
The company has toss in current year hence no provisroning s required in this financial year.

5. Method of Accounting
A) Income
In respect of the income, the company has follow the practice of accounting of such ncome is on accrual basis
Revenue in respect o( insurance/other cteim, interest etc is recognized only when il is reasonably certain that
ultimate collection would be made

MRACL 65th Annual Report 2008-09 73



Riviera Steels Pvt. Ltd.
B) Expenses
All the Expenses have been provided on accrual basis.

6 Amortization of Miscellaneous expenditure
There is no Preliminary Expenses remain to be amortized.

7. Other accounting policies
These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting policies.

Notes on Accounts:

1 ' In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the company Current Assets, Loans & Advances, if Realized in th
course of the business shall amount to the value stated in the Balance sheet and provision for (he known Liabilities
have been made

1. The Company does not FixedAssetssoasoodepreciationrsavailable.

3 There is no employee referred to in sub-sec 2-Aof the Section 217 of the Companies Ad 1956 read wilh Companies
(Particulars of Employee) Rules 1975

4. Break up of ihe Auditor Remlmeratron is as follow:

Audit Fees
For Company Law Matters
For Others Hatters

5.500
Nil
Nrt

7.500
Nil
Nil

Total 5,500 7,500

5. Traveling Expenses amounting to Rs Nil {Previous Year Rs. Nil) has been incurred by the Directors of the company.

6. Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ recast wherever necessary to make ihem ComparaWe with (hose of
current year

7. Contingent Liabilities not provided fof Rs Nil {Prevlousyear Rs Nit)

8. The Company had no earning of Expenditure in Foreign Exchange during the year.

9 information with regard to Other Matter specified in dause 3,4(a) and 4(c) of Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies
Act,1956 are either Nil or Not applicable to the company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16.08.2009
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dto

Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n L i m i t e d
Rrfd. Omct, Syndicate Home, Manipul - 576 IIM

ATENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL IN ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER(s)/PROXY:

Reg. Folio No:

No. of shares held :

I hereby record my presence at the 65th Annual General Meeting of the company on Wednesday,
the September 30, 2009 at 4.00 p.m.at Manipal Junior College Auditorium, Manipal 576104

Signature o the Shareholder or Proxy
(Strike out whichever is not applicable)

Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n Limited
Rcgd. Office, Syndicnte Hnim>, Manipal - 576 104

PROXY FORM

I/We of
in the

district of members
of the above named Company, hereby appoint

of
in the district of of or failing him

I of in
the district of of as my/our

Proxy to attend and vote for me /us on my/our behalf at the 65 Annual General Meeting of the company
on Wednesday, the September 30, 2009 at 4.00 p.m and at any adjournment thereof

Signed this day of 2009

Reg. Folio No.

No. of Shares held

Note : This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time fixed holding the Meeting.



Book Post

If not delivered, please return to :

Maha Rashtra Apex
C o r p o r a t i o n L imi ted
Regd. Office: Syndicate House, Manipal - 576 104


